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About Company

Soler?l offers a diverse portfolio of solar energy solutions tallored to meset thae
specific needs of our cllents. Our services encompass the entire value chaln, from
project development to cparation and malntenanoe,

ey Areas.of Expertise:

+ Ground-Mounted EPC Solutions for CEl Customers - sithar within their premizes
or in Salar Parks Customers either are captive power consumers or act as
developers to sell power to third party.

» Rooftop EPC Solutions for Commercial & Industrial {CEI) Customerzs - Gnid
Connected, Off Grid, Hybrid Solutions. Customers want to take advantage of nat
meataring policies of the Govt, to reduce their power consumption cost,

« ‘Fully Held" RESCO projects of Solar?1 with long term wvalue, accelerated
depreciation benefits and low risk on the equity invested. Solar?1 is developing
these projecis where the offtaker is the government providing a soversign
guarantee to buy power from us

+ ‘Mixed Holding' RESCO projects with invastors assured of above average Returns
on Equity (executed through project based SPY - Investor becomes part of
project 5PV at incorporation), Solar? aciz as the EPC and Operation and
Maintanance plaver in tha 5PY.

s 'Fully Daveloped’ RESCO projects by Solartl- 20ld 100% post commizsioning. [We
take on additicnal execution risk in lleu of bettar EPC marging), Sclar? s
exploring  various. arrangements with intearnaticnal renewable energy funds
nterested in accumulating assets which are fully developead.

» Dperation and Maintenance of all large capex or rezco projects completad by
Solar™ iz executed by & dedicated team, In some cases, the company has also
provided bank guaranteas towards minimum generation

« Battery Leasing: S5clar? is esxploring the battery leasing domain, offering
batteries as 8 service’, Dur currant focus s on leasing BV 2W batteries (from our
group caompany Battfit) and leased it 10 & customer who services gQig workers
engaged by the likes of Swiggy, Zomato, Amazon. With & strong procuremant tie
U, this business will scale up fast as Indusiry moves towards this customer
friendly-zalutlan

By offering a comprehensive suite of sokar energy solutions. Sclar?! is committed to
ampowering our clients and contributing to & sustainable future.

Wa also understand the Importance of financial viabillty, Through aur banking
partnarships, we grovide tellored financing sclutions to help our clients bring thalr
projects tolifa,




Meat Our Management

SAURABH VYAS
CHAIRMAN

Mr. Saurabh holds an Integrated Master's Degrees in Asronautical
Engineering: from T Bombay, graduating in Z004 With over Nine
vaarg of axperience in the industry. Mr, Saurabh Yyvas Tocuses on
developing new business sreas for our company, his strong
educational background and extensive ndustry knowlaedge make
hirm & valuable leader inour Leam. Saurabh's dagicalion Wexploring
new opportunities and driving growth has besn bay Instrument in
our company's success

DHAWAL GUURANG VASAVADA
CFO

Graduated in Metallurgical and Materials Engineering from T
Roorkee in 2011, Mr. Dhawal has over Nine years of experience in the
solar Industry, Mr. Dhawal has been driving force in cur growth and
oxpansion of our company.: His background in englnesring and deap
ndustry HKnowledge enablez him to identify new business
opportunities and foster relationships that baneflt our crganlzatlon.
pr. Dhawal's dedicatlon to sustainable energy and his. Innovatlve
approach make him a valuabls mamibbear of aur team.

PRATEEK AGRAWAL
MANAGING DIRECTOR

sraduatea in Chamiocal Engineering fraom 1T Hoorkes In 2015, Mr.
Prateak has avar nine vears of exparience in the solar Iindustry and
has played a significant role in shaping the company's success, Al
Salar?l, Mr. Pratssk oversees operations across plents, nsuring
everything runs smoothly and efficiently, His strong background |In
engineering and in depth understanding of the industry hefips him
to tackle challenges and find solutions, Mr. Pratesk Is known tor his
sammitment o excsllence and his Toowus on ts=amwork and
nnovetlon. His dedication to susteinable energy makes him a
valuable assel to both the company and the industry,

SANDEEP GURNANI
CEO

Gracuated in CiWil Enginesring from 1T Delhi in 2012, Mr. Sandeep
has over nine years of solar industry experience and focuses on
technddagical advancemeanta, especially in developing battery
technology. Mr, Sandegp s-expertizse and mindset have baan crucia
in driving owur company's tech initiatives forward, His enginesring

Backgrouna and commitment to progress make him a8 valuable
eadar In our team, halping us stay at the forefront of Industry
developments
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enables Individualzs and busi

Solar?l seaks to create a susialnable and rellable snergy ecosystem for all
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distributed Solar consumers inamarging markets: Solar? will empowar milllons o
peapla 1o seamilassly |r 'e;.1|'=|'.=' renawalkle anargy solutions intd thair occupational

158 &l Improve wirirk efficlenny k 1y ;'-..-'||‘-.-:'||r".f| donh enargy Costs

By offering a wide range of =olar energy products and services, we alm 1o make

clean, affordable energy acceszible to all. Our focus on distributed salar solutlons

o geanarate their own electricity, reducing

thair rehancs on traditiconal anergy Ssourcas and contributing to a more sustainable

Iture.

Dur success hinges on four fundamental pillars:

Empoweari J Agriculturg and Industry! We are committed 1o harnes e

oT solgr wergy o enhance the productivity and efticiengy of agriculture and
:|'=r.|:|::7!'sa§ CECLErs

scallmg Distributed Solar Solutions: CQur mission s to expand the resach of
distributed solar power, making it accessible to @ wider range of customers and
applications.

Delivering Trustworthy, Reliable, and Sustainable Service: We pricritize providing
excaptional service; ensuring the rellabllity and sustalmakility of our sobar
solutions

Bullding Partrnershipz and Support Systems: We faster strong relationships with
aur cllents, partners, and communitles 1o creatd a collaborativa ecosystem Tor

sustamable STl LY devsiopmeant.
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To,
The Members,
SOLARYI CLEANTECH LIMITED

Your diroctors have plaisere in presenting their NINTH Annual Report of the company along with

audited accounts For the year' ended o 31" March 2024, Duning  the year the company carnéed a net
profit of Rs 260.05 Lakhs, We hope that we will be able to achieve befter results in the next financial

year

L STANDALONME FINANCIAL PERFORMANMCE AT A GLANCE

wivw.solaril.com
nfoiReolard) com

The company has made a Net Profit of Rs. 260.05 Lakhs for the Financial Year ended

March 31, 3024,
Sr. 2023 - 24 2022 - 23
MNo. Particulars {Amount in {Amount in
Lakh.) Lakh.)
o1 Sales 4,277.35 1.758.11]
Profn before exceptional,
02 | extraordinary ilems umd 31.30 47.63
Taxation
03 Extraordinary items - -
04 Profit Belore Tax 341.30 47.63
03 Current lax B4.00 11.27
D6 | Deferred tax (2.80) (0.07)
07 | Net Profit ‘Loss (Afler 1. Tax) LN 3544
Ir “ L ¥ 5
ST 2023 - 24 1022 - 23
No. FParticulars {Amount in {Amount in
Lakh.) Lakh.)
il | Sales 4, 27T7.35 175813
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Prafit bhefore exceptional,
02 | extraordinary items and 314.20 47.63
Taxation
03 'I-:'xl'murd{nnr}’ items - - |
04 | Profit Before Tax 1420 ﬁi!_'
05 | Current tax 84.06 12.27
06 | Deferred tax s | @
07 | Minority Interest 136 5
08 | Net Profit /Loss (After I Tax) 215,30 1544

L OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

Dunng the period under the review, the total turnover of the Company for the yvear ended March
31, 2024 of Rs. 4,277.35 (Aml, i Lokhs) compared 1o Rs, 3,758, 13 (Amt, in Lakhs) achieved during
the previous year. The umover has increased by 519,22 Lakhs reflecting the growth of 12.14%,

4 IBANSFERTO CENERAL STATUTORY RESERVE

During the financial vear 202324 the Company has transferrod Ra 392 81 Lakhs w0 Resgrves and
Surplus ineludimg secantids premmum of Bs. (0625 ks,

5  CHANGE IN THE NMATLURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

The Compuny i engaged in erection & commissioning of tumkey solar power prajects, There has
been no change in the business of the compary duning the Financial Year 2023-24,

b, DIVIDEND
Your directors do not recommend dividend for the financial vear 319 March, 2024
EBOTECTION FUND (IEPF)

The provisions of Section 123{2) of the Companics Act, 2013 does not apply as there was no
dividend and paid in last year.

b CHANGEINTHE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

Duning the year, there is no change in the nature of business.
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There are no material changes in the Company dunng the penod 2023 - 24

Ik,

i L

ARD COMPANYS OFERATION
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S OR_ TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING
-\ r"ﬁ - : L

This Clansa 15 nol applicable to the Company

5 1IN RES

Ibe Company has buill adequate nternal control systems lowards achieving efficency and

effectiveress o oporations, optimum  wiilizeeon of resources, cosl reduction and  effective

monitaring thereof as well as compliance with all applicable laws

The siternal control mechansms comprse a well-delined orgamration strocture, documented policy

puidelines, pre-determined suthonty levels ond processes commensurate with size and capacity of the

arganization, faster decision making and fixing the level of responsibiliny

The senior mansgement membors mecl frequently snd undennke extensive checks und report o

mamsmgement. The Board reviews the wicrnal roponts and pendically roviews the adoquacy of intcmal

controk,

12, HOLDING COMPANY

The Company dpes mod hve any Holding £ ompany

1. DETAILS _OF _HOLDING _SURSIDIARIES, JOINT _VENTURES _AND

The list of Sobwihanes, Jont Ventures and Associale Company dunng the finnnca] vear is

mentioned below;

wame ol R R

Sl g

Solm9l  Propect One  Private
Linnited

| Salarl  Project Two Private

Limmiled

L2 20 RA202 AP TOHRER ] I Subsrchary Company

U42201 RIZ02IPTCOREIIE | Hebiidary Coltpany

Solar?l Project Thriee Privaie

| Limited
Solartt  Project Four Posate

U3S105RI202IPTC00749 | Subsidiary Company

U3SHISRI0IPTCI 1065 | Subsidiary Company
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Limited

j ; _fl:ll;_:‘tgt:l Project Frve  Private Ujﬁllﬁﬂf-’ﬂ_lil"l'tgllm Ay Commary L
| . f:::t::l o il et | U3SI05RIZOZIPTON 1468 Subsidiary Company
?_. ﬁrlnull::l L et S U3 105 RIZO2IPTCO91510 Subsidiary Company
& %:.!:::L Project Eight Private | \1ac)gsppan2apoooragy | Subsidiary Company
: f:lrl::::l Ppoiect g P U35 105 RIZU2IPTOM 148 Subsidiary Company

, !'ml:.-u.:i,;q- l'.:'nnl|m1}:

0 mﬂ:ﬁ Project Ten Private | 1,241 0sR)2024PTC092778 ﬂjﬂhﬁﬂ“ﬁﬂcﬁ

of financial year

Subsidiary Company
Solar9l Progect Eleven Private 408, Shuees have been

I L3S 105 RIZ0Z4P T2

L feed transberred afler the closure
of financinl vear
12 1:;::1:; Project Foortéen Private U35 105 RIM4APTC003320 Subsidiury Company
13 f‘.‘r'.:ﬂ Project Filteen FPrivale | ;3¢ 10sRi2004pTCO00337) | SVbsidiary Company
: : : Gubsidiary C
14 t“ir'm":l'l““’“’“'“'“'““ Private | ;25 10sRI2004PTCOD341g | DU oAy Lompany
.Snla_r;i-‘_l_ﬁt_um Seventeen | ﬂiﬁﬂfn‘mﬂw
F 3l Bt oo, U35 105RIZ024PTCIDI4 16
161 | SO Project Eighteen Private | ;.4 napyagnaproanazas | Subsidiary Company
. PERFORMANCE _AND _FINANCIAL _POSITION OF _EACH _OF _THE

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINTVESNTURE COMPANIES

The financial position of the subsidiaries have been disclosed fn form AOC-1 annexed herewith.

15 STATEMENT DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section [494) of the Companses Act, 2003 and Rule 4 of the
Companies | Appomiment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the Company was not required
to appoint Independent Directars: thercfore, declaration isnot required to be given,

l6. PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the yeur under review, your Company has not accepted any deposits  from the public within the
memning of Secuon T3 of ke Companics Act, 2003, read with the Companics {Acceptance of Deposit)
Rules, 2004 made thereunder and, as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding on the
date of the Balance Sheet and also oa the date of this Feport
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7. SHARE CAPITAL

A AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL

Dunng the year under review, there has not been increase in authorized share capital of the
Commiprany

After the closure of the Financial Year, the Authorized share capital of the company wis increassd o
B 20 S0 040, R0 i fdend e 2, 10,00, 0660 Eguiny Shares of Bs, 10V- gnch,

B. ALLOTMENTS MADE DURING THE YEAR

As on the end of the financial yeor Le. March 31, 2024, the paid-up share capital of the Company
was Ra. 154,730 having 15,473 equity Share of Rs, [0V- ¢ach,

The share capital has been increased afier the closure of financial year

C. ISSUEOF EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS

During the vear, the company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights pursuant to
Section 43 of the Compunies Act. 2013 read with Rule 4(4) of the Companics {Share Capital and
Debentures) Rules, 2014, therefore, no disclosure is required to be given.

D, ISSUE OF EMPLOYEE STOCK OFTIONS

Durmg the year, the company has not isued any stock options W s employoes pursumit o Seclion
62( 1 )(b) read with Rule [2NY) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures ) Rules, 2014, therefore.
na disclosure &5 required (o be given

E. ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES

During the venr, the company has not issued any sweat egquity shares pursisinl 1o Section 34 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule &(13) of the Companies (Skare Capital and Debentures) Rules,
2014, therefore, no dsclosure is required 1o be given.

F. PURCHASE OF ITS OWN SECURITIES BY THE COMPANY

Dunng the veor, the company has pot purchased its own scourities pursuant to Seation 68 of the
Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 17 of the Companics (Share Capital and Debenturcs) Rules,
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2014, therefore, no disclosure s required (o be green.

K. AUDITORS

Mis. A PO S & Associates (FRN © G30B00C), Chirtered Accousiants, was appoinied @2 an Siulory
Auditor of the Company to hold office for o one term of Five Consccutive: Years beginning from the
conclusion of the Sixth Annual General Meeting of the Company till the conclusion of Eleventh Annual
General Mecting of the Company 1o be held in 2025 - 26, at such remuncration a5 may be agreed upon
betweoen the Doand of Directors and  Statutory Andiiors, in addition to the reimbumement of GST and
actual out of pocket expenses incurred in relation with the sudst of pecounts of the Company.

IMTORS' REPORT

All observations mudde in the Auditors” Report and nodes forming pan of the Financial Sialciments ano
selFexplanatory and do not call for any further comments. The Statutory Awditors have not made
any qualifications or reservations in their Independent Awlitors' Report,

The financizl statements of the Company have been prepared m accordance with Acomumting Standards
{AS) notificd ender scetion 133 of the Aot The Company has received an unmodificd opanion m the

Auditoes’ Repon for the firancial year 2023-24,

SECRETARIAL AUIMTOR

Pursuant 10 the provisons of Séction 204 of the Companies Act, 2003 and the Companies
{ Appomitment and Remuneration of Manngenal Persannel) Rubes, 2014 and other applicable provisions,
if any, Seorctarial Audit is not applicable 10 the Company for the Financial Year 2023-24.

1% WEBSITE
In complisnge with the Regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Obliganon and Disclosure

Requirements) Hegulations, 20015 the Company has maintained & functional website namely
www splard L com contrining information about the Company.

U EXTRACT OF AMNMUAL RETURN

As provided under Section 9203 and Section 134 (1) 1a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the extract of
anniual refurn in Form MOT-7 5 available on the websiie of the Company at woww solas? | com,



@ soLAR ST T

The Board of the Compony has been duly constituted in accordance with the applicable provisions
of the Companies-Act, 2003, As on the date of this Report, the Company bas the (ollowing
Directors and KMP:

1 OTIEATI :-.'E:pn"{'p Gumani J:Til'ﬁn.:tt-nm-z chirecton
I _JOGNIRALG Pandooy Lol jceo |
3 07308872 _|Dhawal Gaurang Vasavada | Whole-time dirceton |
4 AGKPVIS4IN Dhawal Caursng Vasavada 1CFO |
| 3 07308870 Pruteck Agrawul |Managing Dircoior |
6 01216605 | Saurabh Vyas | Whole-time director
T O21KR401 Riteth Agnani | Directon
|8 OR3S66SI  [Ganga VidyaMamyarsn  (Diector
| 9 ok76sss2 | Misnian Jan ' | Dperecton |
[ 10 AUVBIEMTA | Harshit Jain |Company Secretary |
|11 op19sele |Krishna Kumar Pant | Director |

1L DIRECTOR RETIRING BY ROTATION

Mr. Dhowal Gourang Vasgvoda, Dheector and Mr, Sandeep Gurnami retiees by rotation @ the
ensumng Annual General Mecting and being eligible, ofler themselves or re- appoantment pursenni
1o the provisions of Section 152 of Companices Act, 2013

1. MEETINGS OF BOARD OF MRECTORS

The Compiany hae coaducted 11 [Eleven) Hoand Mesing dunng brencil year eeview amd the
intervening gap betwesn twi conseduent Boand Meoetings were mol mone Than 120 days, & reguired
unider séction | 7301 ) of the Compames Act. 2003,

U'vpe of Meeting L of Mevting
1 Board Mesting 20.06,2023
12 | Boand Mesting 26062023
] Board Mesting 25.07.2023
4| Boand Mesting 01.09.2023

tin

| Board Mesting O4.09.2023
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6, | Board Mecting 26.10.2023
7 | Board Mesting 09.11,2023
8 | Board Mesting 35.11.2023
) Board Mocting 12.12.2023
10| Board Mecting 20.02.2023
R Board Moeting 01,03.2024

M., MEMBER'S MEETING

Ivpe of Mesting Dhabe of vleeting

| Annual General Mecting | 30.09.2023

As op March 31, 2024, the Boand hasa'l comstiiuled anv conmumittes,

ARTICLLA OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY THE

COMPANY

There were no louns, guarantees or investments made by the Company in addition to the limits
preseribed under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 dunng the year under review and therefore no

chaciosure is regurred 1o be made,

17. PARTICULARSOF  CONTRACTS OR _ ARBANGEMENTS WITH
RELATED PARTIES

All related party pronsacuons that were entered into durng the finanoal year were on an arm's
length hasis and were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant
related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial
Personne or other designated persons which may have a polential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large and Approval of the Board of Directors & sharcholders was obtained wherover
requined.

I8, MANAG

A) Detsils of every employee of the Company s required pursuant to 3(2) of the
Companies {(Appointment and Remuneration of Managenal Personnel) Rules, 20014 -
Not Applicable.
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B) Any dircctor who is in receipt of any commission from the Company and who is a
Manaring Director or Whole-time Director of the Company shall receive any
rémuneration or commission fhom any Holding Company or Subsidiary Company of
such Company subject to its disclosure by the Company in the Board's Reporl. - Not

Applicable.
), .‘ 1 " TN b1 I I ] v
OR_ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE STATUTORY

These were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Statmory Auditors in
their repor. The provisions relating to submis<on of Secretarial Audn Repont 1= nol applicable o
the Company.

3. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESTONSIRILITY (CSR)

The Company does not meet the cmerin for CSR os prescnbed under secvon 135 and schedule
VI of the Act and the rules prescribed there under, Hence, the disclosure of the detaile aboul the
policy developad and implemented by The Company on CSK imitiatives taken dunng the Ninsncial
year is not applicable.

3. Al ; : : ! : e
COMMITTEE

The provisions of Section 177 and 178 (1) of the Companies Act, 2003 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the
Companies (Meetmgs of the Board and its Power Rules, 2013 are not spplicable m the Company.

1 DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursamnt 1o the provistons of ¢lawse () of subsection (3) of Section 1M of the Compames Act, 200 3, the
Board of Directors of the Company infonmed the members that:

(] In the preparation of the annual pecounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024, the
spplicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper cxplanation relatmg to

matetal deparenes,

(1] The directors had selected such accoumting policies and applied them consistently amd made
udgments and estimales that are ressonable and prodent =0 e to gve o true and far vies of the
atate of afTairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the prafit and loss of the
compuny for that penod,
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(li) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of sdequate accounting
records m accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
anil for preverting and detecting finud and other irmegularities;

(iv] The directors had prepored the annual acconnts on a going concern busisc and

(v) The directors had devised proper sysiems 1o ensure compliince with the provisions. of all
ppphicable laws and that sech systems were sdeqeaie anmd operating elfectvely; and

(vi) mbernad fimancial controls have been lapd down o be followoed by the Company and that such
imkrmeil frncial contools ar adeguabe aid wiere operating ¢ Toctively.

1, INTERNAL  FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH 2 HREFERENCE TO  THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT:

The Company hos adopied the policies and procedures for ensunng the orderly and efficien
conduct of its business, meluding adherence to the Company’s policies, the safepuarding of il awsew,
the prevention amnd detection of frauds and emrors, the secumey and completeness of the accounting
reconds and the temely prepanetion of reliable financial infoomunion.

The Company has m place adequate imternal finoncial controle with reference o financial
stutenents.. The Company’s intemal control systems. including mtermal financial contruls, wre
eommensarate with the manure of i bosmess and the size and complexny of s operalions amd the
same are adequate and operating effectively. These systems are periodwcally tesied and no reportable
material weakness in the desagn or uperation was observed. The Audit Commitiee reviews asdegquacy and
effectiveness of the Company s Internal control system including intemal fnancial controls.

W, BOARD EVALUTION

This eliuse is not applicabde.

1B, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
MNEX MNGE EARNINGS |

Ihe particulars & requined under the provisions of Secton 134(3)m) of the Companses Act, 2013 read
with Rule ®3) of the Companiex (Accounts) Rules, 2004 n respect of conservation of cnergy and
technology absorption have not been fumished comsidering the nature of activities undertaken by the
Company during the vear under review.

¢ ENERGY CONSERYVATION

i, The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy- The operations of your Company
arc ot enevgy intensive. However, adequate measures bave been inttiated o reduce
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energy consumption,

i, The seps taken by the company for utlizing aliemate sources of energy. The
operations of your Company are mol encrgy iniensive.

i, The capital investment on encrgy conserviation equipment’s- NIL

» TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAFTATION & INNOVATION

L. The efforts made owards technology absorption -NONE.

. The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development
or import substitution - NOT APPLICABLE

ik, In case of imported technology {imported dunng the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year
a) The demils of technology imporied- NONE
b} The vear of import- NOT APPLICABLE

iv. Whether the wxhnology been  fully  absorbed-  NOT
APPLICABLE

v. If not fully absorbed, aress where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons
thereol - NOT APPLICABLE

vi. The expenditure ncurred on Research and Development -NIL

# FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

I sccordance with the provisions of Section 134(3¥m) of the Companmies Act, 2003, read with the Rule
5§ of the Companics (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the information relstng to foreign exchange cormings is
MIL Herce There s & Foroign Exchange Outflow of USED 1,120,568.00 dunng the vear under

reviaow,

. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

During the year under review, na employee was 1o receipt of remuncration excesding the lomits as
prescribed under prowvisions of Section 197 of the Companies Aet, 2013 and Rule 5{2) and 5(3) of
Companies (Appomtment and Remuneraton of Managenial Persoancl) Rules. 2014, The information
pursuant to Section 197 of the Compamies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3(1) of the Companics
{ Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personacl) Rules, 2004 relating 1o medion employee’s
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remanerobon is mot applicable,

. DISCLOSURE _UNDER _THE _SEXUAL HARASSMENT _OF _ WOMEN
The Company' has always believed moproviding a safe and hirsssment-free workploce for cvery
individual working m the Company. The Company has complied with the applicable provisions of
the sforesaid Act, includieg constiution of the Intemal Complaists Commities. The Company los in
place an Anti-Sexual Horassment Policy in line with the réguirements of the Sexuml Harsssment of
Women it Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 201 3. Al employees (pormanent,
contractual, femporonny and tminces| ane coverod onder this Polioy, The Policy 1 pender neuiral, We
arg pleased 1o inform you that no complaints perteining to sexual harssment were received during
the: Financial Year 2023-14

1 8 Sh MANAGEMENT

Risk Magagement ¢ the process of identification, asscssment and promotion of asks followed by
coordinated efforts 1o minimize, monitor and mitigate/'control the probability and/or impact of
unforiunste events or 1o maximiz the realization of opportunities. The Company ensurées nsks are
identificd by the Company and 1ts matigation process'measures are formulated in the areas from
timie 14 time, a3 may be reguired.

1, DETAILS OF  ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL  MECHANISM _ FOR
n RS AND EMPLOYEES

The Company has a “Whistle Blower Policy™ “Vigil Mechanism® in place. The objective of the Vigil
Mechunpim 1w o provade the emplovess, Dinectors, customers, cortruciors and other stukeholders of
the Company an irmpartial and fair svenue 10 rose concerna and seek therr redressal, in hine wath the
Company’s commiiment o the highes possibde standards of ethical, moral and legal business
conmduct and fuir dealings with all i stakeholders and constituents and s commitment w open
communication channels, The Company 5 also committed 1o provide requisite safeguards for the
protection of the persons who raise such concems from reprisals or victimimtion. for whistle
hlowing in good fuith, The Board of Directors affirms and confirms that no personnel have been
demied access 10 the Audit Committes

The Policy contains the provision for ditect accesa o the Chairman of the Audit Committce in
BPPEORCIAR OF Coepional cases

4, A THE RE b
THEINSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECHETARIES OF INIMA (1CS]
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The Comipany has complizd with all the oppliceble and sffective secretanal standards issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India {55-1 & 55-2) and notificd by the Central Government.

4. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRALDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB

SECTION (12) OF SECTION 143 "OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE
REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT™

No matters of sctual or alleged frand have been reported by the auditirs under sub-section (12) of
Sechion 143 olthe Companes Act, 2003,

4. STATEMENT REGARIMAG OFINION OF THE BOARD WITH REGARD TO
5 - | - f ; il " h .

PROFICIENCY) OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS APPOINTED DURING

The provisions of Section 149 pertaning to the sppointment of Independent Diirectors are not
applicable 1o the Compiny.

43,

SPECIFIED BY THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT UNDER SUB- SECTION (1)
OF SECTION 148 OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013, IS REQUIRED BY THE
COMPANY AND ACCORDINGLY SUCH ACCOUNTS AMD RECORDS ARE
MADE AND MAINTAINED

The provigions af Scction [430 0 of the Compantes Act 2013 read with the Companiss (Lol
Records and Andit) Rules, 2014, the maintenance of cost records 1 not mendated for the products
manufaciured by the Company,

LMDER THE INS'DL\ EMNCY .-l‘hﬂ B:'iNHHUFTC\ EﬂRE, .Il.'ltﬁI (31 OF 2016)

IRING T NG WITH 5 AS END OF
THE FINANCIAL YEAR

Dunng the year under review, the Company has not filed any application nor as having any pending
procesdings under the lngalvency and Bankmaptey Code, 20016,

A5, OTHER MSCLOSURES'REPORTING:

The Directors state that disclosure ar reporting is not required in respect of the following iiems s there

in mh eventianstances trmsactons occuried on these tems dunng the year under reveea:
a) There 15 conversion of Company from Pnvate Limited to Public Limited afler the closure of the

financial year
b) Dtiils relating to deposits covered under Chapter V ol the Act;

¢] Voting nghts which are not directly exercised by the employess in respect of shares for the
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subscription/purchose of which loan was given by the Company (as there 5 no scheme pursusnt
to which sech persons can beneficially hold shares as envisaped under section 67(3)c) of the
At

d} Sigmificant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Coerts or Tribunals which
impEct the gong concern status and Company s operations [n future; and

2] Detnils in respeetl of frauds reponed by the Auditors under section 143(12) other than those
which are reportable w0 the Central Government, s there were no such frauds reported by the
Aulibors

db. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

We thank our customers, vendors, fnvestors, service providers and bankers for their suppon during
ihe wear, without the respective contributions of which, the Company would not have been able to
roach the current podition. We are humble m acknowledgmyg the perticipation and involvement of
cach one of them, and due to the existence of several such parties, your directors do not intend
making ony spocial mention of any one of few of them, but however, expect the continised co-
aperation and mvolvement with company’s activities in the future as well. We place on record our
appreciation of the contribution made by our emplovees ot all levels. Our consistent growth was
miade possible by their hand work., leadership, co-operation and sapport.

Y owr directors wagh to thank the Government Awthoniies aad the vanoos Government Agencies for
thérr support and valuable guidance provided 1o the Company and look forward to ther conlinued
support in the future

By and on Behalf of Board of Directors
Tor Solar?] Cleantech Limited
(Formerly known as Solar91 Cleantech Private Limited)

Prateck Agra \ : i -ﬂp Gurr
Managing Diree . g Whole-time Di
DMi™: 07308870 ; DIN: OTI0ERTI

Flace: Malviva Nagar, Jaipur
Date: 18092024



@) SOLAR 91

whedw.solar@l.com

info@solardl.com

FORM NO. ADC-1

Statement containing salient features of the fimancial siatement of
Subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures
{Purseant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule S of

The tollowing information shall be furnished at the end of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 20014)

AL L] ¥ " LiEE 1

Dreseilerl 1

statement;

Figures n ‘(40
Name of Subsidiory Solar?]l  Project One  Private
Limited

Reporting penod  for the subsidiary  concemed, il
different from the helding company’s reponting period

— =

17.072023 - 31.03.2024

Ri:p:lﬁ.i.l.‘l_;: curmency and LExchange mie o5 on the bst | NA

dute of the relevant finuncial year in the case of foreign

subsidianes.

share capital 1K) 00

Reserves & surplus -220.10

Total ussets 158636

Total Liabilities 158636

Investments Company holds 51% Stake in the
Subsaudiary Company

Turnover -

Profit before taxation -294.13

Provision for taxation T4.03

Profit after laxation -320.10

Proposed Dividend NIL

%4 of sharcholding 1008,

Solar91 Cleantech Limited ricrmeny known as “Soiarg1 Cleantecn Private Limaed?

Acdrass: D-BOZ, Seclor-5, Malviva Magar Jaipur-302017, Rajasthan
Phone Mumber: +81 141 4012272, +81 72208 10810

CIM: L40M0BRJZ015PLC04B4M
GETIN-OBAAWCS 25080126
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Reporting perod for the subsidary concemed, if | 24.07.2023 - 31.03,2024
different from the holding company’s reponting period
Reporting curmency and Exchange rate & on the last | NA
date of the relevant financial vear in the case of foreign
subsidiares,
Share capital 1), (00
Reserves & sumplus -26.51
Tonal assets 1 5301.27
Total Liobalities 1530127
Investments Company holds 51% Stake in the
Subsidinry Company
Tumover -
Profit before taxation 35,43
Provision for taxation K92
Profit after faxation -26.51
Proposed Dividend NIL
% of sharcholding 100%
Name of Subsidiary Solar9]  Project Three Private
Reporting period for the subsidiary concemed. if | 23.10.2023 - 31.03.2024
ditferent from the holding company’s reponting period
Reporting curmency and Exchange rate as on the last | NA
date of the relevant financial year in the case of foreign
subsidigres,
Share capital 100,00
Reserves & surplus 749
Toral asscts 271371
Toal Liabilities 271371
Investments Company holds 100" Stake n
the Subsidiary Company
Profit before taxation -10.01
Provision for taxation ?51
Profit after axation 749
Proposed Dhividend NIL
% of shareholding 100"

Solar91 Cleantech Limited rormeny known as “Soiarg1 Cleantecn Private Limaed?

Acdress: D-802, Sector-3, Malviya Nagar Jaipur-302017, Rajasthan CIN: U40108RIZ01SPLCOABAD]
Phone Mumbaer: +87 141 40012272, +81 72208 10810 GETIN-0BAAWCS 25080126
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Reporting penod for the subsidary concemed, of | 200112023 - 31.03.2024

different from the holding company’s reporting period

Reporting currency and Exchange rate 25 on the last | NA

date of the relevant financial vear in the case of foreign

subsadinnes,

Share capital 1000

Reserves & surplus -134.29

Toral assets 144219

Total Liabihties 1442 19

Investments Company holds 100% Stake in
the Subsidiary Company

Tumover -

Profin be fore taxation -] 7945

Provision for taxation 45.16

Profit after mxation -134.25

Proposed Dividend NIL

% of shareholding 100%

_ Limited :

Reporling penod for the subsidiary concemned, #f | 20112023 - 31032024

ditTerent rom the holding company’s reponting period

Reporting currency and Exchange rate a5 on the last | NA

date of the relevant financrl vear in the casc of foreign

subsidiaries,

Share capatal (LENCT

Reserves & surplus T 48

Toral pssets 102.52

Todal Liabilities 102.52

Investments Company holds 100% Swake
the Subsidusry Company

Tumover -

" Profit before taxation =10

Provision for taxation 2.52

Profit after iaxation -T48

Proposed Dividend MIL

%o of shareholding 100%

Solar91 Cleantech Limited rormeny known as “Soiarg1 Cleantecn Private Limaed?

Acdress: D-802, Sector-5, Malviya Nagar Jaipur-302017, Rajasthan CIN: U40N0ERIZ015BLC048401
Phone Numbaer: +91141 4012272, +91 72208 10810 GETIN-OBAAWCS 25080126
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Name of Subsidiary wﬁ I Project Six Privad

Reporting period for the ssbsidiary concemed, if | 07.12.2023 - 31 03.2024
different from the holding companys reperting period
Reporting .currency and Exchange rate a5 on the last | NA
date of the relevant finuncial year in the case of fureign

subsicliaries,
Share capital 10000
Reserves & surplus -113.36
Total asscis 320228
' Total Lisbilities 320228
Ivestrrients Compaiy holds 51% Stuke in the
Subsidiary Company
Tumover -
Profit before taxntion -141.75
Prowision for txation 38, |@
Profit after aation -11356
Proposed Dividend NIL
[ of skm_lel‘mldiug 1005,

Reporting period fos the subsidiary concemed, if | 11.12.2023 - 31.03.2024
different from the holding caompany’s reperting period
Reporting currency and Exchange mie as on the last | NA
diste of the relevant Ninancial year in the case of foreign

subsidianes:

Share capital 100,00

Reserves & sumplus -T.48

Total assets L2 52

Total Lishilities 102.52

Investments Company holds 100% Stake in
the Subsidiary Company

Turmoves .

Profit hifore taxation =110 0

Prowision for tasation 2:52

Profit after taxation =T .48

Progpused Dividend NIL

W, of sharcholding 100

Solar91 Cleantech Limited rormeny known as “Soiarg1 Cleantecn Private Limaed?

Acdress: D-802, Sector-5, Malviya Nagar Jaipur-302017, Rajasthan CIN: U40N0ERIZ015BLC048401
Phone Mumbar: +87 141 402272, +81 72208 10810 GETIN:0BAAWCS250801ZG
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Name of Subsidiary :ﬁﬂr S Eight ~ Private
Reporting penod for the sebsidiary concemed, of | 07122023 - 31.03.2024
different from the holding company’s reporting period
Reporting currency and Exchange rate & on the last | NA
dute of the relevant financial year in the case of foreign
subsidiares.

Share capital 1 (.00

Reserves & surplus -7

Total assets 2502.52

Total Lisbilities 2502 52

Investmenis Company holds 100% Stake in
the Subsidiary Company

Turnover =

Profit before taxation = 10,00

Provision for taxation 252

Profit alter faxation -7.48

Proposed Dividend NIL

% of sharcholding 1002

Nume of Subsidiary Solard1  Project Nine P

3 Limited

Reporting period for the subsidiary concemed. if | 07.12.2023 - 31.03.2024

different from the helding company’s reponting period

Reporting cwrmency and Exchange rate &s on the last | NA

date of the relevant financial vear in the case of foreign

sithsicianes,

Share capital 103 4

Reserves & surplus 150,12

Total assets 12741.2%

Total Lisbilitics 1274128

Investments Company holds 100%% Stake m)
the Subsidiary Company

Tumover .

Profit before taxation =2010,0d

Provision for axation 50588

Profit after taxation -1504.12

Propased Dividend NIL

% of shacholding i

Solar91 Cleantech Limited rormeny known as “Soiarg1 Cleantecn Private Limaed?

Acdress: D-802, Sector-5, Malviya Nagar Jaipur-302017, Rajasthan CIN: U40N0ERIZ015BLC048401
Phone Numbaer: +91141 4012272, +91 72208 10810 GETIN-OBAAWCS 25080126
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. MNames of subsidinnes which are yet (o commence operations
= Solar9] Project Ten Private Limated
«  Solwr9] Project Eleven Private Limited
«  Solar91 Project Fourteen Private Limated
«  Solar?] Project Fifleen Private Limited
#  Rolur] Project Sixteen Private Limited
*  Solartl Project Seventcen Private Limited
= Solar91 Project Eighteen Privare Limited

whedw.solar@l.com
info@solardl.com

2. Names of subsidiarses which have been liguidated or sold during the year -NA

By and on Behalf of Board of Dircetors
for Solar91 Cleantech Limited

(Formerly known as Solar91 Cleantech Private Limited)

-——— e LS -.-".-.

.. gt '_:_..p_'l|| / “I':r_-‘:‘__,.r""
Prateck AgrawafgS Ve, " Sindeep Gurna
Managing Directored o OF W hole-time Dire
DIN: 07308870 DIN: 07308871

Place: Malviva Nagar, Jaipur
Date: 08/09/2024

Solar91 Cleantech Limited ricrmeny known as “Soiarg1 Cleantecn Private Limaed?

Acdrass: D-BOZ, Seclor-5, Malviva Magar Jaipur-302017, Rajasthan
Phone Mumbaer: +91 141 4012272, +91 72208 10810

CIM: L40M0BRJZ015PLC04B4M
GETIN-OBAAWCS2508MZG



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Solar91 Cleantech Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Standalone financial statements of Solar91 Cleantech Private Limited,
which comprise the Standalone balance sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the Standalone
statement of Profit and Loss, and standalone statement of cash flows for the year ended, and

notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant sccounting policies and
other explanatory information,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31, March 2024, and Profit and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10} of the Companies Act 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of cur report. We are independent of tha Company in accordance wilh the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that

the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approgriate to provide a basis for our
opinien

Other Information

The Company's Beard of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the beard repori, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditar's reper therecn

ADCS & Associates

Chartered Accountants . _
REGISTERED OFFICE : &-102, Sunflower Building, Plot Mo, 178, Shree Vihar, Behind Hotel Clarks Amer, LN Marg, laipur-302018

Mob. : 78500 26627, E-MAIL : apcs.jaipur@gmail.com | HEAD OFFICE : laipur, BRANCH ; Alwar



Our opinicn on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion tharaon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in deing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
malerialty misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this cther informalion; we are required lo report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companigs Act, 2013 ("the Acl’) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial peformance, and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making
judgments and eslimates that are reascnable and prudent, and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from matearial
misstaterment, whethar due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matlers relaled to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so,

Those Board of Direclors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
procass,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whaole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but s not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are




considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statemenis,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The nsk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulling frem error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgary,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the averride of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(0) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequals internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls,

. Evaluate the appropriatensss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclesures made by management.

. Conciude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncerainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audt evidence oblained up to the date of cur audilor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
centinue as a going concern

. Evaluale the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclesures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scepe and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also previde those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all




relatienships and other malters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards

From the matters communicated with those charged with govermance, we determine those
mattars that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
peried and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these mallers in our auditor's report
uniess law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because

the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to cutweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
tha Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) Ve have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Standalone Balance Sheet the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
Standalone Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreemeant with the books of
account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounis) Rules,
2014,

() On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as en 31st
March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
J1st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

{f) This report does not include matter specified under clause (1) of Section 143(3) of the act, as
the same is not applicable to the company wide notification no, 583 (E) dated June 13,2017,

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according o the explanations given to us:




i. The Company does not have any pending litigations that has impact on its financial position in
its financial statements.

il, Tha Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable lossas.

iii. Thera were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. {(8) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been advanced or foaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(b) Tha Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in the notes to accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been received by the Company from any person(s) er entity(ies), including foreign entities
("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in ather persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Pary (*Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide
any guarantee, secunly or the ke on behalf of the Ulimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Basad on the audit proceduras that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the

representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11{e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contaln any material missiatemeant.

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not proposed
final dividend for the year.

(h} With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors' Report under Section 197(16) of
the Act, in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the limit
prescribed by section 197 for maximum permissible managerial remuneration is not applicable
to a private limited company.




{i} Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 which
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions reccrded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit
we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1,
2023, reparfing under Rule 11(g} of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on
preservation of audit trall as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable
far the financial year ended March 31, 2024

PLACE: JAIPUR For APCS & ASSOCIATES
DATE: 15.07.2024 Chartered Accountants

FRN : 030800C

N

Qﬂ%@,

CA AYUSH JAIN
M.No.D428BE3

Partner

UDIN: 24428863BKCSKFE181




Annmr.uriu - & to the Auditors' Report

The Arnexure refamad fo in Independent Auditors’ Report 1o the members of the Eumpany an
the: francial stalements for the year andad 31 March 2024, we report that:

0

O E)]

k)

<l

£

{el}

{e)

(@)

()

The Company has mamtainad sroper records showing full particulars, including
cuantitative delai's and situation of Praperty. Plant and Cquipment and Intangible
dezels

© The Property, Plant and Equipmenl have been physically veqified by the -

management duriig the year, whick in our opinion is reascnable, having regard
to the sze of the company and nature of is assels. Mo Fﬂ:llE[iEJ CISCTEpancies
ware nobiced on such physical verification.

According fo the inforniation and cxplanalions given fo us and an the basis of
examination of the ~ecords of the company, the tile deeds of all the Immoveskle

' properties (other than proparties wimere the company & the lessee end the lease

agreemants are duly execited in favor of the lessee) disclosed in the financal
stztements held in tha nams of the compary

Ascording ta tha informat'on and explarations given to us and on the basts of our
exarination of the records of the Compary the Property, Plant and Equipment
have rol been revalued during the year,

Aceording to the information and explanations given e us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no precesdings have been intiated
07 are pending agairst the Company for holding any benami property under the
Behami Transactions {Prohibition] Act, 1988 and rules made there undar,

Az explzined to us, invenladies have been physically verfied by lhe management
at reguiar intervals dunng the year, which in our opinion s appropriate, having
regard to the size of the company and nature of its business Ne material
discrepancy was notized on such physical verification.

The Company has rot been sanchioned warking capital limits in ewcess of s,

- Tive crores noaggregate from bank during th2 year on the basis of secunty of

current assets of tha Company, therstore para 2 i) (1) of the Order is not
applicable




(i)

v}

(v

)

{wii)

(il

The Company has net made any Investments in, provided any guémntee 07 Security or
~grantad any kaan or advancas in the nature of loans secured of unsecyred 16 companiss,

finmg, limited liabdflity partnarships or any othar parties during the year Conseqguentiy 1he
requremant of clauge () (@) to clavse i 0 of paragraph 2 of the Order i not
apahcable 1o the Compsy.

The company has not given any loan or guaranied (o tha persons coverad under section

184 of the Companies Act. The Company has not made any mvestments o given

gugrdnites o any parson coverad under section 156 of (he Companies Act, therefores
para 3 (iv) of e Order is rol applicatle

- The Comgany has not accepted 2ny deposits from the public,

The campany = not required to maintain cost recards pursuant to Companies (Cost
Audit and - Record) Rules, 2014 msued by the Central Govermnment under sechion 148(1)
of the Companizs Act, 2013

In raspect of stalulery cues -

(a). According lo the records of the company undisputed statutory duas including

Goods and Serice Tax, Provident Fund, | Employees State Insurance, Income
Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duly of Cuslom . Duty of Excise | Value Added Tax,
Cess and other statutory dues have been regularly deposited with the
appropriate authontiss wherever applisable. Further, no wndispuled amounis
payeble in ~espect thersct were oulsianding at the yvearend for 3 penod of more
than six months from the date they become payasle.

=} According to the intormabon and explanahons gwan 1o us, thera are no ducs
referred to in sub clause (a) above, which have nol been deposiled on account of
any dispule, R

Accerding fo the information. and explanations given to us and on the basis of cur
examination of the records of the Company. the Company has not sumendersd any
Income, which has not recorded 0 he aooks of accounts curing the Income Tax
Aszessments under the Income Tax Acl, 1961 therefore para 3 (wiil) of the Crder is not

Epplicable.

{ix). {a) Based on our audt procedures and.according to the nfomation and explanations

givan 1o ua the Company has not defauled in re-payment of loans or othar borrowings




ix}

(=)

(i)

{ti]

(b} According 1o the informat.on and expianations gwen to us, the  Company has not
been deciarad wilful defauter by any bank or financial institulion or other lendsr

e} In ow opinien and according to  the information  and explanations

given 1o us, the eem loans have been applied for he purpose for which they ware
chlained.

{d} Accirding to Ihe information and explanations given to us and on ovaral examination

of the Batance Sheat of the Company, we repon that A funds raised on shorl-lerm basis
have besn used for long tarm purposes,

te} Based on our audit procedures and according o the information and explanations
given to us the Commpany has not taken any funds fram any entity or person on ascaunt

- of of to meel the gbligations of s subsidianss, associales or joint veniures,

{fi According 12 the informatien and explanalions given to us, the  Company has nal
raised any loan diring the year on the pledge of securilies held in ils subsidiaries, jmn!

* ventures or aseociate companias.

The Company has nether raised any money by way of nitial publie affer or further puichic

affer [including debl instrumeants)

{a) According o the informalion and explanal ons givan to us, no fravd by the Company

-or on the Company has been naticed or reported during the course of our audt,

(b} No report under sub-section (12} of Seclion 143 of the Companies Act has been filed
by the audtors in form ADT a5 prescibed wnder rule 13 of Companies (Audil and
Auditors) Rules, 2074 with the Cenbal Govermment.

() Ir our opinian and according |o the information and sxplanalions given to ug, no
whisibe-blicwer complant has been recenad dunng the vear.

In our opiion and accerding to the information and explanations given to us, ’rhé
Company s not a nidni company, Acsordingly, Pﬂragraph S0xii) of lhe Order is not

; annllcat,&a

" According to the information and explanations givan t9 us and based on our cxamination
of the: records of the Compary, transachons wih the related parlies are in compliance

with sactions 177 and 188 of the Act where appicatle and details of such transactions
nave been disclosed in the financial statements as requited by the applicable scaounting
slandards.




{xiv}

(i)

()

Lol

{xcvi)

The Coempany ks not raquired. to appein: internal auditer pursuance to provisions of Sec
138 of Companies Act Therefore paragraph 3(xiv} of the Order is not applicable,

~ Accord ng te the informalion and explanations given to us and based on our examination

of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash rarsactions
with diraclors of persons connected with thern. Accordingly, paragraph 3uv) of the
Crder i not applicable,

':ajThe Company 15 not reguired to be registered under seclion 4514 of tha Reserve

Bank of India Ad 1834,

(b} The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Francial ar Housing Finance
activities during the year. .
{ o) The Company is not a Core Investment Cum:many 1) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India .

{ dj The Group does not hiave ary CIC as part of the Group,

The Company has nol incurred any cash losses In the financial year and In the
immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no any resignation of statutory auditors durng the yaar therefone
paragraph 3(xvi) of e Ordar i8 not applicable

{xix} ©On Ihe basis of the financ:al ratios. ageing and expected dates of realization of financial

(]

assels and payment of financial kabiltics, other Infarmation accompanying dhe financial
stalements, the auditors” «nowledge of the Board of Directors and managemeant plans,
wa are of the opinion thatl no matenal urcedainly exisls as on the dale of the audil repert
that ccmpany Is capable of mesting (s liabilitzes ex1sung at the dele of balance sheet as
and when they Tl due witnin a period of an2 year from the balance shest date,

The Company doss nol have net worlh of Rupees five Hundred Crores ar more, o

tumaover of Rupees One thousand crores or more, or a net profit of Rupees Five Crore or

- more durng the mmediately preceding financial year hence provisions of Sec 135 of the

companies At are not applicable during the year accordingly :'apn:lrtmg ander clause
31xx) of the Order is not applicable




(#xl) Based an our examination the provisions of Secton 135 are not applicable on the
comparny, Accordingly, clauss 3000 (a) and 3 (xx) (b} of the order are not apphcable.

(xxi}) The Company Is reguired o prepare Consolidated Financial slalemsnls, same are
preparad by the company a2 per Accounling Slandands.

Faor &FGB& ASSOCIATES
Chartersd Accountants
FEN: 0305800C e
; /;’1-55“1?"4;%
)
- l.‘ L
o h":’;
CA AYUSH JAIN
. M.No.0428863
PARTMER

UDHN: 24428853BKCSKF2181

DATE- 19:07,2024
PLACE- JAIPUR



LOLAR B CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
(G- M0 BRJ 201 SPTC 048401 )
Addreas- Plot No. D-802, Sector-5, Malviva Nagar, Jaipor, RJ, 302017

1 |Shareholders Furda

(&} Share Capilal 2 1547390 154750
B} Reserves And Surphis 3 A58 00568 2E5082.TE
() Momey Pepsived Ajairal Shate Waranie : =
2 |Ghare Applicaton Meney Fending Allatmant s
3 Mon-Currerd Liabilities
A) Long-Term Barmowings 4 SHIE1T.H 65303140
(B} Deefrrred Tax Linbilbes (Nei) = x
(S} Otfser Long Tedms Liabikies E £
| B3} Lo Term Provisioms 5 6,038 2§ -
4 |Curremt Liagllities
1A Short-Tarm Borrowings i B3 83140 10206177
{B] Trade Payables T
A Tedal Dulslandssg Dwes OF Wecno Ertepnees 8 Small TAZ Al J8EEAE
1B Total Cnistanding Dues OF Creddors Cher Than Mo azavzie 13.976.21
() TAher Curent Liabiibies g B36 458,02 67 00236
{0} Shoel-Term Piowvisons ]

K5, 265,00 o100
] Iﬁiﬁﬂi
1 |Mon-Currerd Assets

(A} Property. Planl & Equipmend And intengitle Assels

i1 Prapesty, Plant Ard Equipmant L] ol B0, 54 T4 G288
i} Irtangibie Asssie - -
(i) Capital Wark - In - Progress - 1330231 58
() Inlengide Agsals Uindar Develapmanl - -
{B) Mon-Curmanl Irvesiments 11 11,153,862 20000
(G Defered Tax Assels (Hef) 12 3 TE0E2 #ip A7
{0 Lang- Term Loans And Adyvarces - -
{E1 Cihesr Mor-Carrend Asseis -
3 [Curremt Assels J
8] Curerd Inuestmenls 13 27083280 3B 04037
B vwanlories 14 F2E80E73 B0 850,43
(h Trade Recanakls 16 215, 13503 FER 840 52
[El Caah And Cash Eguaalonls 16 234, 52525 114,342 24
F} Bhgel -Tem Loans And Advances 1 335 50418 S4.193.03
i i1 Anseln o ig 050,
|Significant Accounting Polickes and Notes to Accounts 1

The gehedules meferred 10 abowve fonm an imlegral par of ihe Galance gheel
Az por our neport of even dato attachod

For APCS & Associxbes
Charterad Accounlants

For Soldar 31 Cleantech Private Limied

Jrecior )
DrrT«mr

My iSandeep Gurmani| iPratork Agraaal)
|Partner Diirgctor CHrector
M Mo, 4ZEBET) |CHN=-0TI0BATT) (DiN-0T208870)
ate: 19072024
lace: Falpur

UDIN: 3443508 JEKCIKFE181

For Solar91 Cleantech Private L:'F"‘fdr Solard1 Cleantech Private Lintited



SOLAR 81 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
[CIM- LM0108RII0TSPTCI48401)
Addrazs- Piol Mo, D802, Secior-5, Malviya Nagar, Jalpur, RJ, 302047

BAaik11
I |vota income 1 « 1)  — ] T
I |Expeisas
Cost O Matenials Cansumed Fi| JEST.TREI0 3,511,230, 74
Purchages OF Shack-In-Tada
Changes In rveniones O Finshed Gonds YWork-In-Progress & Stock-
In-Trads
Empioyee Benefits Expenes 22 196,002 48 T4 M0
Firnance Coals 23 B2 27141 3. T13.85
[epreciation And Amortization Expense T HAZ 48 150944
DHhesr Expesnsis L 2511500 AORTAT
Todsl Expeiass iinai Ii i!ﬁ iiiﬁ
W Profit before exceptional and extracrdinary fems snd tax 0 - 1V '.HT.!-I:EI.?E_ 47 B33 EA
W1 |Excoplonal |lems = =
Wil IPrafit Before Extracrdinary Bems And Tax W - V1) Hh%ﬂﬂ.ﬁ AT 53358
Wil |Exiracedinary lioms £
i [erofit Before Tax (¥ Vil 344 30272 4751000
Titx Expense:
s {1} Curreni Tax I5 -B4088. 20 1226738
{21 Defesmed Tax i 804 15| =F1LTT
5] Praf (Loss) Far The Period From Contiraing Operations (V- PEROGYED 3543697
il raliv{Lass) From Diconlnuing Cperatisne
&l [Tax Expenas OF Discontinuing Opermbons . -
iy Profiluose) From Descomtnuing Operalipns (Aler Tax| (XX b
xv  |Prom iLoss) For The Period (1 + XIv) IO RRT N 1 ¥+ T F il
K| |Earnings Par Equity Share:
(1) Basic t 68058 246,35
() Dulylged 1,680.68 245,38
A, |Adjusted Earnings Per Equity Share:"[See Node 1)
{1) Basic 240 0.35
240 Bl
Az por owr repon of evan date attachad )
For Salardt Cleantech Private Limited For Solar®1 Cleantech Privats
Far APCS & Associates Qru-r Sokar 81 Cleantech Private Limited
Chariergd Accounmtanis 1
T : F"__,.;n-ﬁ':
(Bandenp Gurmanl) (Prateek Agraeal)
Hractor Dirzotar

{CAN-073088T1) {DIN-0T08ATO)

Limited

Hrec oy



SOLAR 91 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
[CIN- U401 0B8R J2016FTC048401)

Address- Plot Ho, 0-802, Sector-5, Mabhsiya Nagar, Jaipur, RJ, 302097

Ammaiint 00

Wt Profit Belore Tax
Agd- | Dapreciabon On Asseis T A 300044
Sdd- | Prowson For Grabasy 6,038 86
Lpss- | Prior Penod Experass =0 A287E
Add- |Incresise In Cweeeid Llabilifes! Decreass i Curreiml Assots
in i nf L5 w
Treda Peypbles % =
Shorl Term Provisions 56 EH.00 A2 52
Dther Currerd LiabilSes .
Carrpnt investment
Logs |Decrease In Current Liabilties! Increase n Current Assels
Dacreasa in Cument Lisbaifios-
Tradoe Payadlas 1R 03871 21 B2 By
Oithe Curren| Liakilhes =HE5 395 TG 254 188,35
frcrgde in Carenl Assals-
Irenlory 104.,056.30 -B,012.77
Cihar Ciament Assals BAT AR 2B.B53. 58
Curmen| Insestments 231 HU25 HLD24 52
Trade Receivabies “EST16.55 &4 136,10
Shon T Loans B Advanoes 24231118
Cash Garmrated From Operaticns ALY 0208 “1iH Be0.18
Ireame T 24,055 30 -12. 36738
Met Cash Flaw FromiUsed in) Operating Activites 153,047.76 ﬁ
Purchase Of Fand Arsels 200, 100 44 143500 5131
Aadimion In Capial Vip 13302335
Man Cument Inesiments =11, G, 3
|H-u|!ﬂuh!‘l‘vuw Fromd{Used In) Investing Activibes ~1EH
Baorowng =72, 844 4T B2E T40.20
Share Capital Issusd - 272.50
Share Pramium =
Mot Cach Fiow Froand{Used In} Financing Actieiies mz i%
Mel Increats/(Decraase] In Cash And Cash Equivalents 118,135.35 108 427 48
Cash At The Beginning Of The Year 116,252 08 7585 41
Cash Al The End Of The Year 23452824 | 196,352 89

A&s per our report of even date atinehed

Faor APCE & Associnion
Chamersd Accountants
FRM- asnc

I8 Mo, 420853)

Date: 18,07.2024
Placs: daigiar
LIDIM: 24428 BE3BHCSKFETE]

(Sandesp Gurnani|
Director
{DIN-OTIDEATT)

fngmeh%maéﬁhﬂﬁﬁﬂf*' i

(Pratesk Agrawal)
Director
|DdM-07308870)

- misly



Thet prérdlous yeas fgures have boen regrougped | reclaasified, wihesaver necissary o cordorm to the current year presentabian,

Share Capital
AUTHORIEED CARITAL

{C.¥. 50,000 Equity SPared of Re, 10 asch) 5000 0 5,000.00
Tokal Authorized Capital £l 5,040.00

1SEVED CAPITAL
+ | Equity Share Capitsl
| {15473 Equty Somres of Ba. 10 Each) }iﬂﬁa 1720
Toinl FiLE] e
Equify Shame Capital
(15473 Enuity Sraves of e 10 Each) 1.547.30 154750
Less sl Arses i .
Toasl == 184730 154730

Right, Preferences And Restriclion Aflached To Shares

Equity Sharis:-

The sompery has asly one cidas of Eguity hawng a par value As. 10000 per share, Each shaehalder is slighls o ons vels per shars held The daidend
propoked by tha boand of depciors & subxact o ihe aporoval of the sheesholders in eneding Annual Genaral Mesling, racepl in cass of inteim dvddend. o ihe
awerk of Bgudatkon Tne Equity shaeholders are sl itds o receias the remaining adsets of Be company aler disilbaian of al prefesental amaunti in propseion
o ther sharsfoliding

Iﬂﬂm“ﬂ OF The Hureher Of Eguity Shares Dulstamding &s &1 March 31, 2024 &nd March 31, 2033

Equity Shams Juiclanding A1 The Begnnmg O The vas

Egquity Shamg B Durng The Yaar
Enuity Shares Bought Back During The Year
Equity Shates Dulsisocing &1 The End OF The Yam

Diedaila OF Equilty Sharehokden Holding More Than § 0 Bhanes:

Cnawmal Gaurang Yasvada 300000 1R 3%
= - e

Shares Held By Promoetens AL The End OF The Yoar

Change in Sharehciding 04 Prom cbers

Wyas i
Prafesi Agrawsl ﬁm
_Ein:i-pﬁu'mnl 0.00%
{Dhawail Gaurang Yasavada 0.00%




HESERVES & SURPLUS
{4} Capital Resers L il
(Bl Coapdal Redempban Resere B
(0 Sumalus
{Ipening Balance 144,848.10 113 40663
(+] Mel Profil Far The Currend Year 260.051.68 35435827
i+]  Tronsfer From Reserves : - .
-} Pror Pedicd Expanses 5
Closing Balance : 148 548.10
s
¥ Becunfes Prerouim 106, 234.65 21,708.20
Addition Dusning The Yeai sinl e
106,234,685 1%.:141“
Toal (A) Oy HC (0] 4B8,605.68 255,082,758

Loans & Advances From Related Parties
Ungecured Loan From Pramoler Cum Directors y '
Saurabh Wyas 30,000,00 A, LO0.G0
Prateek Agraval 52,535.60 52 53550
Sandeep Gurnani §,035.50 B,0a5.50
Dhawal Gaurang YVasavada 7,080.40 7,D60.40
Lasz- Cumrent Maturilies OF Long Term Debls B AT 40 =
[Shvvem I Mobe.8 Below
= ill,.ﬂ-!'-.-ll-ﬂi
Mete- Loan From Pronmater Gum Direclons Are Inleres! Free,
Cthar Loans & Advancos
External Commercial Borrowings
Energy Access Refiel Fund By, Netheronis 58361730 554, 400.00
Wale- Logn [ Taken in Foreign Cumency OFf Usd TOO000 Repayabie In
by, 2025, Interest Rate is 5%, Paysbie Semi Anrualiy.
Todsl A48 583,617.30 653,031.40

Frowtssan For Gralissy
Detafis are in Motes to Acoounis)

Talad

|Loans Rapayahle On Demand

From Banks

. I ‘Wharking Copital Loan from Axis Bark - Becured

102,081.T7



Moz Working Gapital Laan is secirad by sl chame over Cormenl Asasls,
Banck & Dettors of the Comgpany, Further Personal Gumani=e

of 31 the Diraclors = also gaen on such loan,

Rate of Interest- REPD RATE+4 ES%

Mata-  As g 315 March 2004 - Limd is rol uiilised, Shown 65 Bank Balance
under Casn & Cash Equivalenis

rik fLao - M
Loans & Advances From Relatod Part
Unsecungd Loan From Pramobar Cum Directors

Saurabh Vyas 20, 0.0 -

Praleek Aorawal 52 53550

Sandeep Gumani 8,035.60

Dfiaverad Giaurang Vasavada T A0 -
Tatsl AVE B6,631.40 102.081.77

¢ There @ ne such bomawang froem banks and Anancial imsisulens laken by company far specilic purpose bul not used for same purpose
2 Coepany & not 8 declaned a wilful defsulles by amy bank ar Financial imstiiuton ar other lander.

The stock records mairiained by the company do not taclitol= dey o day wakishon of invenlory, despie of day fo day quaniilative
3 meconds belng maintained, Howewer, year and Invenfary & assigaed valiation, In wew of this, Quantitalive sleck stalements

submitted i bank are not sulbject to venrficationd reconcilation wath books,

4 The Comgany dees nat have any defaull In repayment of lnans ond iberest a5 on the reparding date.

Sundry Crediars
MSIE _ T3Zs0 5,8R0.5R
Cither than MGME 4237218 11,176,321
Taidl 33,104.79 95,065.00
Ageping Schedube of Trade Pavablgs-

Figures for FY 2022-23

3R AR
11,178.2

15,085.09




Ly Crediieds for DA 421850 1333000
Sundsy Crediters for Pety Cagh 1.685.24 1,036.25
Statutony Dues Payable-
TS Fayable 11,341 83 2 A61 A5
5 Payatle A4 240 68
ES| PF Payabke 13627 137 31
GET Payable T
Advance From Cuslomers 725 48405 236.883.01
Al Feos Payable E50.00 A00.00
ROC Fees Payable 150.06 150,00
Pravigion for Inlerest on laan from SIMA 1,278,655 126084
Scourity Depoait Againgt BG 47 400, 0
Malm-Company has given Business Gurantees in hio own nama, tama porion of
such BG are receved from thess enties
Hale-Amourd of Rs. 10055 Lacs are received by the comparny [rom ik subsidany
CIHMpany}
Toial BI6AZB.02 267,002.26

Hincome Tax Payabils
Less- ddvancs Incoma Tax
Less-TDE & TCS Recaivabla?

Froviswon for Grabuity

oy



L n 10087 w L] 1,008.00 7 KEMLAS b1 - HAMTE - iR
B Furstan e Fiimg A maedns | - - LR LBER 0890 ek T a0 | aEdae
1 e Crioe Eiprang RN 72 . 18, L E o |0 2GEs AENT| N TRaas EELTF | IR 85
g Tty e ' 5 B = 30, 02E0 TRl | SYERET B RiZT AR | B OEEET
[ I A % JH2E £ . . z or :
. Bminie a ; 1 EI R BEER Bnga 7 -
T assing - B 132488 1 1 =
Tatal (&) = P mﬁﬁ AMIETI | T.RNLA lﬂ"ﬁ'ﬁ% gﬁi [

1 |Flectre Bcapiers 1%L g 1]
1 |Cevkestens For B Sooasrs S0 ptal] REL Y THTS
3 |Bawedte for EY Soovien FEen L] AR
A |Erese fr By Seosian eb-34 p - R
4 |Fegmianas {haeg B afies 104 f el BT 50
8 A X I B
1| 1800 58
i |Compuss 200 LA
¥ |Coayllers 200 L]
o |Sompuiom [ i) 1Td B0
1M pempuing & Prisaen et ZHiar
1 [urs T LD
13 JLED T Ho,a0 A
bl Prisnes ] 177 57
i [l st Pheced 18100 111k
W [doder G- Peeera (i 11190
17 [Wveghing Machre 84,00 LI
W e X0 7 505 50
1 fhidng Comsadon iy 161

i ST

of Salarg) Claantech Private L




T NBC
Iresiment in Subsdiary Companies
FDRs Deposited agains! BG

Solnrit Project One Pravase Limed (61%)
Solardt Project Tws Prvate Limied {51%)

Slarft Prajsic! Thies Pivabe Limied (100%) 1, DHICLO0

Solardt Project Fow Privato Limited (100%) 1, 00000

Solarfit Praject Fhes Private Limded (100%) 1.000.00 2

Selarit Project Six Private Lmied (51%) 510.00 | o

Solard? Projact Seven Private Limileo (100%) 1,000.00 -

Solarlil Project Eighl Private Limied [100%) 1,000,00 :

Selarl 1 Project Mine Private Limited (100%%) 1,006.00 -

| Solarlt Projecl Ten Prvete Lmigsd =

Sclar%1 Projact Eleven Private Limiled = -
Tots 7.530.00 -

Defered Tax Assels 1. T3EE a1t 4
({0 Oiffesence betwesn Book Vialue of Fived Asset as per Income TaxAd & Companes
Act E2RAEN)
Baok Value A8 Per Insame Tax 250, TEQ.BS
Baook Value Ao Per Comganies Ac) JEK RO 04
(Ot {7 0dB 1
Defered Tax On Gratbuty OTA) T, T35.06 1, B6. T
Totnl 3,720,862 S18.47

Fixed Denosits (Agairet Medging for Loan fom SIMA)
FORs Daposiled sgainsl BG

Tatal

2038

3B, B40.87

Invenlores
(A3 token, Valued & Certfied by the Direcbors)

Talal




Figures. for the Year ended on 34st March 2024

Leas tham 8 Mane
& Monlha- 1 Year

1 Year- 2 Yaars
2 Yeas-3 Yoss S -
Miare than 3 Years

! 7 -
Total ol -

Leas than & Momhs gai¥ S i

Moiths- 1 Yaar ' cS
1 Year- 2 Years : -
2 ¥ears-3 Years -
Mo fhan 3 Years : -
Ttk =

HBalarce Wih Scheduled Bank

U0 Bank i [ g P 8

Axim Bank 1251945 E1.638.61

Axes BanuShare Cagitel Acocount) i B4 29

Cazh in Hand B.004 87 5.“5:13

|45 Physically Veribed By Tha Management) 4

Fraed Depodit {To Be Reahsed Whiihin 3 Monlhs) - r

tarmal FORz 100,262 14 B0, E1,32

FORs Aoning! Busnass Gursnies 26.446.00 030,00
Talal 734 538 38 116,392,589

Surdry Depnalls 2385118 ERE]
Seturty Deposh 1o JUML (506843 =
Audvence fo Employee againgt Pety Cash 228355 11251
Advance 1o Cradiloss 530102 &l a60.52
Advance for Land 00, 0. B0 =

Total 336,504,153 84,183.03

(Iriaresl Recenbls - i b

|GET Recavahia (R . 30035
TDE Receivabie (Kenya) 2,300.38 2.330035
Ircaime Tax Refundanls . ‘56602

| Smounity Deposit 5051 5051

|Prepaid Expanse of CGTSME Fess 2,325, 15 270080

|Fregaid surance Exponses 1,248 &7 *

Toil EIEEED BCCE
3 salardl Cleaniech




Cenar Operaking Revenue

|PdEnesd Ironmss
Foraign Exchanga Gain'Loss (M)

0. Closing Stock of Goods 28,506,732 H10,580.43
Cosl of Metenal Consumed (A +Ee GO S TRGN A1 200.74
Toal 3,662,729.30 3,591,220.74

Direcices RBemmunerabion SB0.00 34,

Staff Zatary Expenses BB.HEI.I_IJ _H.m:ﬂ

Bonug b Employess B L] 1,48

iGrall.mr Exponas SEAA AN ¥

Contribition to Various funds & &dmin Chasges theresd 015z 27T

Etaff Welfae Experses 4B BEZ 03 3384258
ol 186,824 236331

bilereal Expensas 3 417 85 24 980,79
|Bank Charges 1
Bank Changes @, TanaT 1018 ED
Loan charges - 51 BA
CETMSE Fees 36704 418269

Loag an Forwand Canlracl Booking 044 T4

Loas on Revalustian of Loan foen Sihis B085.00

Loan Applicalion Fees 10000
~Total E2.271.41 31,713.88




Rent, Power & Ltlity Bils 4,947,785 4, B55.59
Sundry (e Expenos VRO 2 | | ——— -~ ;- F -~ A
Corgullancy Chargs B.8A0.00 7.583.68
Sales Promotion Expences B EBE00 4 31h.40
Hepair & mainienances Expenses 122017 WETT
Govl, Dues & Fees Expenses 100,70 | 20878
Oithest Mfisg Experias #,004.58 542170
Irberes Expanae under GST, Income Tax & TOE TCS B3R 2414

Totsl 35,115.00 30.021.37

4, 12,267
Codared Tax {2,804, 167 TLTT
_ Total B1,251.04 Z,195.61
For 50iard! Cleantech Private Lim:d =
Fir APEE & hamocisies : Pk Solor 81 Clepntech i mtecprate Limited
FRMN-

ui.: Birectar Directar
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Parmer Direcior Direciar
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Currant Ratio = Cument Asaets divided by Curmant Lizbilitiss

% Change from predicus perodiear

CaEveid AEsaby By LA LOTG

Crusd Do dhaisiidonir i1 Nl prvims ol rode malmeral

1.751,569.07

102342 21
1,75
4177

1445047 76
20416811
.08

Dwbt Equity ratio = Total debt divided by Total equity wharne total debt refers to sum of current & non current bomowings

BEZ24E.T0
480,152 98
139
589

T55,083.17
256 630,05
.84

Dbt Service Covorage Ratio = Eamings avaliable for debt services divided by Total mterest and prncipal rapaymaniz

Pridi after oo

260,051 53 35408 0
Add: Non cash oporating expanses and finance cost - .
i~ Depraclation and amonizaiions 7852 48 396344
Finance cosl B 2T 31, 713.85
Eamings available for debt services 330,315,857 71,145.58
Irieresl cast on barowngs 33,117 85 2498078
Frimcipal repaymenis . -
Total Intorest and principal repayments I3 117.85 24 9E0.TH
Ratic 9.87 .85
¥ Change from previous pericd'ysar 250,21

Return on Equity Ratio / Rolum on Investment Ratio = Net prafit aftor tax divided by Equity

Med prafil afier tax

o
i
-

For Solar91 Cleantech Private Limited
| 2
M —
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Total equity 450,152 B8 256,630,05

Aatia 0.53 o4
Change i basaz paints [bpa) fram prevous penad | year 033
|% Change from previous periodiysar 204,41

Inventary Turnover Ratio = Cost of materials conswmed divided by Average inventory

Coel of materal consumed
Average Iveanicry
frrvgnitory turnover Ratio
Change in basis points (bps) from pravicus perod | year
% Change from previcus periodiysar

F,811,220.74
B23.956.02
.83

Trado Recelvabbes tumaover mtlo = Credit Sales divided by Average trade recelvables

« |Craddl sabes 4 277,350,652 3.758,124.38
Average Trade Recelvables 24186450 248, TE1.53
Ratio 1768 1532
Chargo in basis points (bps) from previous pesod §owear 248
% Change from previous poricd/yoar 1607

Trade payables lumover ratio = Credn purchases divided by Average irate payables

Crodil purchases 3ET.BE356
Average Trade Payables 25,877 A5
Ratio 120.78
Change in bagis ponis (bps) rom previous pericd | year

% Change from provisus perlodiyaar

Hat capital Tumover Ratlo = Sakes divided by Mot Working Capital

Sales

Kel Working Capfol

Ratio

Change in bass ponks (Bpa) fom prevovus penod | yesr
i% Change from provious poriodiyosr

et profit ratic = Net profit aiter tax divided by Sales

Med profil after @ A5 43827

3.758,128.38
0.01

Change in basis points ibps) fmm previous period | year
% Change from previous pericdfysar

Return on Capital empboyed {pee cash)=Earnings bofore Intarest and taxes(EBIT] divided by Gaplial Employed(pre cash)

Profit before bax (A)
Finance cosl (B)

Othar ncome (C )
EBT (0 = A+ (B} = {C )

34130272
8227141
20,052.48

352167

4T 53588
371384

EA1E.11
10530

Tatal Assals (E) 210324145

1,203,620.56
For Solar31 Cieantech Private Limited For Solar®) Cleantach Private Limited
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Curmant Liatilites () 102343221 384, 156.11
Curant irvestments (3] T A3 40 3553"'!1.;3-?
Gaosh and Cash equivalenis {H) 234 2038 118,302 88
Bank balamces ather Ihan cash and cash equhvalents (1} T o
Capital Employed (Pra Cagh) [J={E}-[FI-{G-H-0) 57484785 TEA, 327,58
Ratia [0 ¢ (J) by 0,08
% Charge from provaoies penodsear E11.80

Nit capital Turnover Ratio = Sales divided by Net Warking Capial

interest Income
Imyesimeni
Ratio
Change in basis poirls (bps) from prawous period § year
- % Change from previous pefiodlysar

Aa par aur report of avon date attached

i B4 e B e | D i Far Solar®) Cleantech Private Limited
For AFCS & Associabes For Solartlt Cleantec Img.:.-- 1 |
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. : Direciar
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SOLAR91 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U40108R)2015PTC0O48401)
REGD OFF:  PLOT NO.D-802 SECTOR-5.MALVIYANAGAR [AIPUR R] 302017 IN
Contact: +918890122722  E Mail ID: prateeki®solar®1l.com

NOTE:1: NOTE T4 ACCOUNTS
(Forming part of Balanee Sheel as on 31 03,2024 and Statemen of Profit Loss Account)

Corporate Information _ .
SOLAR91 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED is a Private Company incorporated in India

under the provision of Companies Acl, 10}3. The Company is engaged in business of operating
specially using power from renewable energy like solar, bio gos. wind, solar products like solar
pancl, solar lights, solar cookers ete. The registered office of the company i simated a1 PLOT
NOD-302, SECTOR-5, MALYIYA NAGAR, JAIPURRJ 302017 IN

SIGNIFT T ACCOUNTIN 1

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AN PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The Financial staterments have been preparcd in accondance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principle in India (GAAFP). The Company has prepared thess financial statements 1o comply all
mmaterial respects with the secounting ctandards nofified under Companies Acl. 2013, The Financial
Starement have heen prepared under the histarical cost comvention on acerual basis of accounting.
The accounting policics adepted in the preparation of Financial Statement are consistent,

USE OF ESTIMATES

The prepatation of financial siatements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management
o make estimates snd assumptions considersd in the reported amounts ol assets and liabilities
(inchading contingent lizbilities) and the reporicd income and exXpenses during the period under
consideraiion. The management beligve that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Future recult could differ due 1o these estimates and the
difference between actual result and the estimates are recognized in the period in which result are

known/ materialized.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash Comprises cash on hand demand deposit with the banks, Cash Equivalents are short term
belances (with an original maluriry of three mounths or less from (he dote of acquisition} highly
liguid investments that are readily convertible ino known amounts of cash and which are sibject 1o
insignificant risk of changes in value.

FROPERTY PLANT & RQUIPMENT :

All Fixed Assets are valued at cost less acgumulated depreciation and impaicment losses, 1f any.
The cost of fixed assets includes inlerest on borrowings altributable to acquisition of gualifying
freed nssets up 1o the date the asset is ready for intended use and other incidental expenses incurred

uplo that date
Far Solar@1 Cleantech Private Limited Fer Solzr91 Cleantech Private Limited
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SOLAR91 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
{CIN: U40108RJ201 SPTCO48401)
 REGDOFF:  PLOT NO.D-BOZ SECTOR-5MALVIYANAGAR JAIPUR Rj 302017 IN
Contact: +#018890122722  E Mail TD: prateek@solar9l.com

Projects related 1o Installation of Plant & Machinery, Solar Power Projects & Building
Consituctions are shown as Capital Work in Progress till the date of Completion.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
Depreciation on fixed assels has been provided on written down value method at the rates provided
in Schedule Tl of Companies Act, 2013 on WDV basis.

INVESTMENTS

Investments which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one y&ar from
the date on which such westments are made. are classified as Current Invesiments. All wiber
investments are classified as Non Current Investments. Tovestmenis are measured at Cest. The
{"ost comprise purchase price and directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees
and duties. Corrent lnvestments are carried n the financial statements at Tower of cost or tair vahie
determined on an individual investment hasis, Long term investments are carried at cost. Tlowever,
provision for diminutions in value is made to recognize & decline other than temparary in the valae
af invesiments.

IMPAIRMENT

A1 each Balance sheet date, the management ceviews the carrying mmount of [ts asscls and
goodwill included in each cash generating unit 1o determine whether there is any indication that
{hose assets are impeired, 1T any such indicarion exists, the recoverable amount of such nssels 15
cstimated in order to delermine the extent of impairment loss. Recoverable amount ts the higher of
an asset’s net selling price and value in use. Tn assessing velue in use, the estimated future cash
flows expected from the continung usc of asset and its disposal are discounted to their present
value using A pre-tax discount rute that reflects the current market assessments of time value of
money and the risks specific (o the asscls.

REVENUE RECOGNISATION

Revenue are recognized, net of return il any and trade discount, on trade discounts, on wanster of
significant risk and rewards of the ownership to the buyer, which is penerally, coincides with the
delivery of goods to customers. Revenus excludes Goods & Services Tax. Interest moome is
yecounted on accrual basis.

PROVISIONS:

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past evenl and
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be reguired to settle the obligation, in respect of
which reliable estimate can be made. Provisions fexcluding retiremem bensfits and eompensated
ahsences) are not discounted to #s present value and are determined based on best estimale
roquired to settle the obligation at the balance sheel date. These are reviewed at each balance sheel

For Solardl Cleantech Provate Limited For Solar®1 Cleantech Proaz mited

qeahior .
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SOLAR91 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U40108R)2015PTCO48401)
REGD OFF:  PLOT NO.D-802 SECTOR-5MALVIYANAGAR JAIFUR R 302017 IN
Contact: +918890122722  E Mail ID: pratecki@solargl.com

date and adjusted to reflect the curmrent hest estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognized in
the finencial statements. A contingenl asset is neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial

statementy,

DISCLOSURE OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Contingeni Lizbilities are disclosed by way of notes on the Balance Sheet provision is made on
seecunt of those Liabilities, which are likely to materialize after the vear ¢od having effect on the
position stated in the Balance Sheet as al year end.

A. Company is contingent liable:-
a} In respect of demand/ penalty if any in respect of Pending Sales Tax! Income lax

Assessnent.-
(i) Demand for GST is Pending before Tax Authority of Tax Amount Rs. 7.71 Lacs as

on the year end date related 1o FY 2017-18. Same Case is pending with GST Authoriry
under Appeal proceedings

(ii) Show Cause Notice received by the company trom DGGI Udaipur, Dated
046.05.2024 of Tax Amount Rs, 31.72 Lacs related to vear 2017-18 & 2018-19

(iii} Bank Guarantec — Rs. 371.93 Lacs {for the same FDR Margin Money has been
given by the Company to Bank as security (FY 25- Rs. 27.18 Lacs)

I Excise/Service Tax/GS8T/Income Tax/ Other Taxes dermand/ Penalty If amy will be accounted -
for in the year of actial payment.

[L Tn the opinion of Management current assets, loans & advance are approximately of the
value siated il realized in ordinary course of business unless otherwise stated the provision of
liabilities are adequate and not excess of the amount reasonable necessary.

TAXATION:
Current Year Tax expenses comprises of Income Tax and Deferred Tax. Income lax payable is
determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act. Provision for current tax

during the vear is Rs, §4,05,520.00

Revenue are recognized, net of return if any and trade discount, on irade discounts. on transfer of
significant risk and rewards ol the ownership to the buyer, which is generally, coincides wilh the
delivery of goods o costomers. Revenue excludes Goods & Services Tax. [ntersst income is
accounted on accrual basis,

=
%%% wj
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SOLAR91 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
: (CIN: U$0108RJ201 5PTCO48401)
REGD OFF: PLOT NO.D:-BOZ SECTOR-5MALVIVANAGAR JAIPUR R} 302017 IN
Contact: +918890122722  E Mail ID: prateck@solar?1l.com

In the event of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses, deferred lax asscts arg
recogrized only to the extent that there s vinual certainty supparted by convincing evidence that
sufficient fulure taxable income will be available to realice such assets. In other situations,
Jelersed tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient
future taxable income will be available to realize thess assets. DTL balance at the vear cnd is Bs.
1.72.062 46/~

EARNING PER SHARE

The eamings considered in ascertaining the Company s EPS comprises the net profit abter tax and
include the post tax effect of any extra ordinary items. The number of shares used in compuling
Basic FPS is the weighted average number of shares autstanding during the year,

For the purpose of calculating dijuted earning per share, the net profiv or loss for the year
attributable to cquity share holders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the period are adjusted for the effoels of partly paid up shares for which necessary consideration
have heen received and employed in business.

Caleylpti W el veraes Mo, of i hares-
Particulars Current Previous |
Year Year
Weighted Average Mo, of Equity Shares Outstancding Opening | 15473 12,748
{Mos.) ' .
Add- Shargs Issued Duiring the Year i [ 490
2752 Shares issued on 01/08/2022 f
473 Shares issued on 31/10/2022 197
[ Weighted Average Mo. of Equity Shares Qulstanding Clﬂsing[l;{m.} | 15473 14,444 |

Share Amaant in Lakhs

Tarticulars Corrent Previous |

Year Year

Profit arributable 1o the Equity Shareholders after Extraordinary | 260,03 1543

Items — (A)

Weighted Average no of Eguity Shares cutstanding for Basic 15473 14 444

Earming Per Share (Mog.) — Bl

Nominal Value of Equity Shares { In Rs) 11 3]

Basic Farnings per share before Extraordinary ltems - (A)(B) | 8068 22903

e

Director

For Salard] Cleantech Private Lipeiied For Sodael Cleantech Privote Linited
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SOLAR91 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U40108RIZ015PTCOAR4D1)
REGD OFF:  PLOT NO.D-BOZ SEETDR-E,HAM'[\'ANMP.RIMPUR R] 302017 N
Contact +918890122722 EMail ID; prateck@solar?l.com

Further, The Board of directors of the company in the Board Meeling dated 1zt June, 2024 and
sharcholders of the company in the exIra ordinary general meeting dated Sth Tune, 2024 pursuant 1o
cection 63 of Companies Act2013 and rules made therennder, proposed a sum of Rs
15.05,63,000.00 to be capitalized as bonus equily shares out of free reserves and surplus, and
distributed amongst the cquity shareholders by issme of 1,50.56,300 shares in the proportion af TOD
new fully paid-up equity share of Rs. 10/~ cach {Rupecs Ten) for every existing | fully paid-up
equity shares of Rs. 10/. (Rupees Ten) 1o each equity sharcholder. As o result of that the issued,
subscribed and fully paid up equily share capital of the company on the date of signing of the
financials is 1,50,77,809 Shares of face value of Bu 10 aggregating to Rs. 15,07,78,000.

lence According to Para 44 of Accounling Standard 20, ‘Earning Per Share’, Adjusted EPS
cateulation bave been made here in all the periods to give elfects of this bomis.

Caleulation of Adjustsd Weighted Average Mo, of Equity Shares-
 Particulars o | Current Previons
' Year Year
Weighted Average No, of Equiﬁhmea Outstanding (Mos.j - 15473 14 444
{Ax per above Table) ]
Ronus Shates issucd as per EGM Dated 5th June 2024 of 700 [ 108,301,000 | 1,01,10.800
Equity Share for every | share held . o
| Adjusted Weighted Average o of Equity Shares Oustanding | L OB46.573 | 1.01.25.244
Caleulation of Adjpsted Bagic & Diluted Earning per Sharg Amaunt in Lakhs
[ FParticalars Curreat Previous
Year Year
Proft amribmtable 1o the Equity  Sharcholders  afler | 260.05 35 43

Extraordinary ltems = (A}

“Weighted Average no of Equity Shares outstanding for Basic | 1,08,46,573 | 1,01,25244
Earning Per Share (Mos ) — (B) |

Monunal Valoe of Gouity Shares { In Rs) 10 10
Adjusted Dasic Farnings per share before Extraordinary Ttems 2.40 (.35

- (A¥(B) (In Rs) ,

Ear Sotardl Ceantech Privale L
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SOLAR91 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
{CIN: U4010BRJ2015PTCO4R401}
REGD OFF:  PLOT NO.D-B0Z SECTOR-5,MALVIVANAGAR JAIPUR RJ 302017 N
Contact: +918890122722  E Mail [Ix prateck@solarfl.com

EMPLOYEF BENIFITES

(i)  Short-term employee henefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in
the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year in which fhe services are rendered.

Disclosure of Gramity Benelit a5 on 31 March 2024 ag per AS-13

Particulars . Amount

Present Value of Obligation as on 0L 042023 _"5,41.@45.{10 I
Tnterest Cost . == IBOSE00
Current Service Cost i, 29, TR6.00

=

Actuarial (Gainsy' Losses on Obligation due to Change in Financial 1.286.00
Assumprions L =
Actoarial  (Gains)! Losses on Obligation due to  experience 62.434.00
| Adjustment . - L 1
Present Value of Obligation as on 31.03.2024 7.73,506.00
(Current Liability Rs, 1,696 10.00 &
Non Current Liability — Rs. 6.03.896.00) . _— |

Disclosure of Gramity expense recognized in Profit & Loss Acgount as per AS-15

| Particulars . : | Amount =i -
Current Service Cost L = 1,29 T86. 00 _
Net Interest Cost == 13855500 _
Actuarial {Gains) Losses - 03, 72000 =
Mixpense recognized in Profit & loss Afe | 2,32,461.00
Assum ptions-

Expected Return on Planned Assels - NA

Rate of Discounting- 7. 41% p.a. {on Opening Balance), 7.21% p.a. {On Closing Balance)
Salary Increase Rutz — 10.00% p.a

Alfrition Rate 10.00%% p.a

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS .

Foreign-currency denominated monetary asscls and liabilitics are translated at exchange rates in
effect al the Balance Sheet date. The geins or losses resulting trom such translations arc included
in the Statement of profit and loss. Non-monetary asscta and non-monetary liabilities denominated
in a foreign currency and measured at fair value are iranstated at the exchange rate prevalent at the
dale when the [air valoe was determined. Neon-monetury assets and nop-monstary liabilities

Far Solar®! Seantech Private Limited
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SOLAR91 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

a {CIN: U40108R]2015PTC048401)
REGD OFF: PLOT NO.D-802 SECTOR-5,MALVIYANAGAR JAIPUR R) INZ01T IN
Contact: +#918890122722 E Mail ID: prateek@solart1.com
denominated in a foreign currency and measured at historical cost are translated at the exchange
rate prevalent at the date of transaction.
Details of Expenditure in Foreign Currency-
[ MNature of Expense 2023-24 ~ 2022-23
Purchase of Stock in Trade 11.20.568 .00 USD 4.44,55550 UsSD
i 9,36,66,677.30 INR__| 3.64.13552.92 INR
' Reteipl of Loan NI 700000 USD
| A 5.54.40.000.00 INR |
Payment of Interest | 37.535.16 UsD 25.638.77 LISIY
31.80.711.00 TNR 20.98.436.00 [NR
RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:
As per AS-18 “RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION" issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the disclosures of transactions with the related partics as defined in
Accounting Standard are as under-
(i) List of Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place and
relationships-
5. Name of Relation Nature Of Amounl Amount | Closing Closing
no | Related Party ship Transaction 2023-24 2022-23 Balance Balance
| 31032024 | 31.03.2023
1 Prateck Agrawal | Dircctor | Direclor 14.00,000.00 | 12.00,000.00 16,104 1) 49.936.00
| Remuneration - —
2 | Sandecp Director | Director 14.00,000.60 | 12,00,000.00 | 34,038.00 73.748.00
Gurmam Remuneration _— 1l Sy
3. | Saurabh Vyas Directer | Director 11,34,000,00 0.00 | 7.80,192.00 (R
| Remuneration =
4 | Dhawal Director | Darector 11.22.000.00 0.00 | 7.70L%36.00 0.0c
| Vasavada Remuneration —
5 | Ruchi Agrawal | Wife of | Salary 50000000 | 30000000 | 5000000 |  25,000.0¢
) Director | Expense | ——
6 | Indu Kumar Wife of | Salary 5.00,000.00 | 3.00,000.00 50,000,040 | (L0
oo | Director | Expense e _ =
7. | NDS Studio | Common | Advertisement 2,57.358.00 | 24544000 £}.00 T3.440.00
LLP Sharehol | Expense -
| i o= o g
| 8. | Solar%l Project | Subsicliar | lssuance  of | 1,00.000.00 000 | 51.0400.00 (AN

For Sclardl Cleapiech

| Private Limited
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SOLAR91 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

[CIN: U40108RJ2015PTLO46401)

FLOT NOLD-802 SECTOR-5,MALVIVANAGAR JAIPUR R} 302017 IN

REGD OFF:
Contact: 4918890122722 E Mail I prateck@solar? Loom
C | e Private [ ¥ Share Capital |
Limited - | Compan | (Buy}
¥ ;
g | Solar9l [roject | Subsidiar | Issuance  of 49,000,00 oo 5100000 .00
One Private ¥ Share Capital
i Limrted Compan | (sale)
- -*I n— rra—— -
10, | Solar9L Project | Subsidiar | Issuance  of L, O, (. £ .00 S1.000.0d 0.0
Two Private [y Share Capital
Limited Compan | (Buy)
o F
11. | Solar91l  Project | Subsidiar | Issuance af 4900000 000 1.000.00 000
Two Private | ¥ Share Capital
Limited Compan | (Sale)
VSR OO | — . -
12, | Solar91 Project | Subsidiar | ssuanee  of 1.00,000.00 | 0,00 | 1,00,000.04 .00
Three  Private | ¥ Share Capital
Limited Compan | {Buy)
¥ —
13,  Solardl Project Subsidiar | Issoance of | 1,00,000.00 000 | 1,00,000.00 .00
Four Private | ¥ Share Capital
Limited Compan | {Buy)
¥ .
14. | Solar?l Project | Subsidiar | [ssuance of | 100,000,080 0060 | 1O, (H00 (.00
Five Private | ¥ Share Capilal
L imyited Compan | {Buy)
¥ —
15. | Solar®!  Project | Subsidiar  Issuance of 00, 00 (k) R 51,000.00 .00
Six Private | ¥ Share Capital
Limited Compan | (Buy)
W
16, | Solar®]  Project | Subsidiar | Issuance of A0 (0D, 00 N, 51,000,000 0.0
Six Private | ¥ Share Capital
Limited Compan | (Sale)
)
17. | Sobar®l  Project | Subsidiar | Issuancs of 1, 00,000.00 000 [ 10000000 (M}
Seven  Privam | ¥ Share Capital
Limited Compan | (Buy)
¥
15, | Solardl Project | Subsidiar | Issuance  of | L00,000.00 000 | 1.00.000.60 | 0,00
Eight  Private | y Share Capital
Limited Compan | {Buy) 1
¥ |

For Solar® Cleantech Private Limited

=R

Director

LA Clesplaee Draare Limitad

apa

chirerig




SOLAR91 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U40108R|2015PTCO48401)
REGD OFF:  PLOT NO.D-802 SECTOR-5.MALVIYANAGAR JATPUR R] 302017 IN
Coptact: +018890122722  E Mail ID: prateek@solary1.com

Soard] Project | Subsidiar | lssuance  of | 1.00,000.00 0.00 | 1.00,000.00 0.00 |
Mine Private | v Share Capital
Limited Compan | (Buy)

¥ e - ]
Solar?1  Project | Subsidiar | Receipt of | 10.53,000.00 000 | 10.55,000.0 0.00
Twe Private | v Security i
Limited Compan | Deposit

!.I' .
Battfit Common | Purchase  of | 30240000 000 | 6,52.059.00 ERATN]
Technologies Sharehol | Goods
Private Limited  der .

Dituil of Loan from Related Parfjes:

[ Mame of Party  Relation Opening Loan Luoan Repaid Closing |
L Ralance Received Balance
Dhawal Vasavada | Direclor 7.06, 040,04 0.00) 000 7.06,040.00
“Prateck Aparwal | Director | 52,53,550.00 0.00 0.0 53,53.550.00
Sandecp Gurnani Director 003, 550,00 0.0} (.00 1% 550,00
Saurabh Vvas Director | 3000.000.00 | 0.00 | 000 | 3000000 |

M.  Figures are rounded off to nearest Hundred Rupee.

IV.  Figures of Previous year have been regroupid and rearranged fo make them comparable
with current year figures.

v, AUDITORS REMUNERATION

| Amru e im BLG.D

S.No. Particulars 2023-2024 3022-2023 |

iy Stamtory Audil fee £5, 000, () 40,000,080

lin | ROC Fees 15,000.00 15,000.00
Total 1,00,000.00 30,000.00 |

For Solsr91 Cleantech Private Limited o7 22iArd1 Cleantirch Private Limited

Dirpciar Dipeeon



SOLAR91 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
[CIN: 1140108R]2015PTCO48401)
REGD OFF:  PLOT NO.D-802 SECTOR-5 MALVIYANAGAR JATPUR R} 302017 N
Contact: 4918890122722  E Mail ID: prateek@solardi.com

VI  Disclosures reguired under Section 97 of the Micro, Small and Medium Fnterprises
Development Act, 2006

| Asat
Particolars 31.03.2024

S 73260.00

i) Principal amount remaining unpaid b0 any supplier a3 at the end of
the sccounting year
(i) [nlerest due thercon remaining unpaid o any supplier as at the end | NIL
of the accounting ycar
(iiiYThe amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day MIT.
(iv)  The amount of interest due and payable {or the year
(v}  The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of
the accounling year NIL
(vi)The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding
year, il such date when the interest dues as above are acmally pad MIL

Note Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the exient such parties
have bean identified on the basis of information collected by the Management.

VII. Disclosure of Additional Regulatory Information
“fii)  The Company is owning immovable property, Al title deeds regarding [or the

same are available with company.

(iiiy  The Company has not granied any type of Loans or Advance to I'romoters,
directors, KMPs, and the related parties.

(i) The Company 15 not having any intangible aszet under development.

(vi  The Company is not holding any benami property, and no proceedings have been
initiated and pending against the company for holding any benami property
under the Benami Transactions { Prohibition) Act, 1988,

(vi) The Compeny has no [ransactions with eompanies struck off under the
Companies Act,2013.

{vii) The Company does not have any Charges or satisfaction of Charges which is vet
o be registered with the Registrar of companies (ROC) beyond the statutory

period. : o
Far Solard Cleantech Privace il

-

For Solard1 Cleantech Private Limited

AL -

Direcior




SOLAR91 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

{(CIN: U40108RJ201 SPTCO048401)
REGD OFF:  PLOT NO.D-802 SECTOR-5MALVIYANAGAR JAIPUR R 302017 TN

Contact: +018890122722  E Mail 1D: prateekg@solard l.com

fviiny  The Company has not done any transactions related to Cryplo Currency (CC) or
Virtual Cumvency (V).

{ix)  The Company does not have any ransaction in the books of agcounts that has
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the wear in the tax asscssments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961

{x) The Company does not fall the category do amy Corporate Social
responsibility (CSR), hence no expendimre is done regarding the same.,

For- APCS & ASSOCIATES BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD
Chavtered Accoyniants SOLARY1 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
FRIN: $30880C CIN: U40108RIZ015PTCO45401

For Sofarst Cipartech Srivais Lieoa-For Solar®l Cleantech Prvete Lirmybizd

e p

Dprisctss
CA AYUSH JAIN PRATEEK AGRAWAL SANDEEP GURMNAMI
M MNo, 425863 Diirector Direcior
PARTNER (DTN 07308870} {DIMN FT3I08871)

FLACE: JATPUR
DATE: 19,/07/2024
UDIN- 24428863BKCSKFE181



WA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Solar31 Cleantech Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

\We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statemants of Selar81 Cleantech
Private Limited. (“hersinafter referesd to as the ‘Holding Company'), its subsidiarias (the
Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as the ‘Group’) which comprise the
Consolidated balance sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the Consclidated statement of Profit
and Loss, and Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended, and notes fo the
Consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting pelicies and
other explanatory information.(hereinafter referred to as the ‘Consolidated financial statements’)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner o required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the conzolidated state of affairs of the Group and its subsidiaries
as at 31, March 2024, and Consolidated Profit and its consolidated cash flows for the year
ended on that date

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
saction 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibiliies under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilites for the Audit of the consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
balieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for cur opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

ADCS & Associates

Chartered Accountants

REGISTERED nme.:E :G-102, sunflower Building, Plot No. 178, Shree Vihar, Behind Hotel Clarks Amer, ILN Marg, laipur-302018
Mob. : TH500 26627, E-MAIL | apcs.jaipur@gmail.com | HEAD OFFICE : Jaipur, BRANCH : Alwar I



Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is rasponsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the board report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor's report therean,

Clyr opinion on the financial statements does not cover the cther information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
infarmation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materally misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there s a
matertal misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is respongible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and
cash fiows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Acl This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irreqularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies, making jucgments and estimales that are reasonable and prudent, and design,
implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completensss of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the consclidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concemn and using the going concern hasis of sccounting unless management either
intends to figuidate the Company or o cease operations, or has no realistic altermnative but 1o do
20.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements




Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor's report thal includes cur opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detact a material misstatemant when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if. individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial stalements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence thal is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intenticnal omissions. misrepresentations, or the override of internal controf,

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(2)(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate intemal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropristeness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and relsted disclosures made by management.

. Gonclude on the sppropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disciosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Cur
conclusicns are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause (he Company to cease to
continue as a going concam.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.




We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal contrel that we identify during our audit

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and olher matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of mest significance in the audit of the financial staterments of the currant
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

{b) In our cpinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
5o far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidaled Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

{e) On the basis of the wrtlen representations received from the directors as on 31st
March 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualfied as on
31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the Act.




{N) This report does not include matter specified under clause (i) of Section 143(3) of the act, as
the same is not applicable to the company wide notification no. 583 (E) dated June 13.2017.

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companles (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
aur informalion and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company does nol have any pending lihgations that has impact on its financial position in
its financial statements.

i The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

i There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. {a) The Management has represented ihat, 1o the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds (which are material gither individually or in the
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) of
enfity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermedianes’), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoaver by or on behalf of the Company
{*Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guaraniee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiarias.

(b) The Management has represented, that, 1o the best of its knowledge and belief, as disciosed
in the notes to accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or ethenwise, that the
Company shall, direclly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guaraniee, security or the fike on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficianes.

{c) Based on the audil procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and {ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under {a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not proposed
final dividend for the year.

(h} With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors' Report under Section 197(16) of
the Act, in our epinion and according o the information and explanations given fo us, the limi




prescribed by section 197 for maximum permissible managerial remuneration is not applicable
to a private limited company.

(i) Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 which
has a feature of recording audil trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit
we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1,
2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on
preservation of audit frail as per the statutery requirements for record retention is not applicable
for the financial year ended March 31, 2024

PLACE: JAIPUR For APCS & ASSOCIATES
DATE: 19.07.2024 Chartered Accountants
FRNM : 030800C

Q-

CA AYUSH JAIM
M.MNo.0428863

Partner

UDIN: 2442886 3IBKCSKH4557




Annexure = & to the Auditors” Report

The Asmexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report 1o the members of the Company on
theconsolidated financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2024, we report that:

()

(b

(e}

(cly

(e)

(al

{b)

The Company has maintained proper recordz showing full particulars, including
guantialive delsils and situation of Propery, Plart and Equipmeni and Intangible
assals.

The Property. Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
managamant during the year, which in our opinicn is reascnable. having regard

‘fo the size of the company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies

were noticed on such physical verfication.

According o the nformation and explanstiona given to us and on the basis of
axamination of the recards of the campany, the lille deeds of all the mmoveakle
properties (other than proparties whare the company (s the lesses and the lease
agraaments are duly exaculed in faver of the lassee) disclosed in the financial
statements held in the name of the company,

According 1o the infoermation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examnation ol the racords of the Company, the Propedy, Flant and Equipment
have not been revaluad during the yéar.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examnation of the records of tha Company, no proceedingz have baen (nltated
or are pending aganst the Company for holding any benami prooerty under the
Eerami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1983 and rules made thera under.

As sxplained lo us, inventories have been physically verified by the mansgement
al regular imtervals during the year, which in our opinion is appropriate, having
regard lo the size of the company and nalure of its business. Mo materal
discrepancy was noliced on such physical verification.

The Company has nol been sanctioned werking capital limits in excess of Ra
five crores in aggregate from bank during the year on the basiz of securily of
current assels of the Company. therefore para 3 (i) (b) of the Order iz not
applicable.



{il)  The Compary has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security o
granted any loan or advances in the nature of loans sacured or unsecured 1o companies,
firms, imited labity parinesships or any other parties during the year. Consequently the
requirement of clause () (a) to clause (i) ¢f) of paragraph 3 of the Ordar is not
applicabla ta the Company.

{ivi  The company has not given any loan or guarantes o the persons covered undar saction
185 of the Companies Acl. The Company has not made any investments or given
guamantse to any parson covarad under section 186 of the Companias Act, therefore
para 3 {iv) of the Order is not applicable,

{v}  Tha Company has not accepted any depasits from the public.

{vij  The company is not required to maintain cost records pursuant to Companies (Cost
Audt and Racorg) Rulas, 2014 issued by the Central Gavernmant under section 148{1)
of the Companies Act, 2013.

(vily  In respect of statutory duas -

{a) According 10 1he records of tha company undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, | Employees State Insurance, Income
Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Custorn , Duty of Excise , Value Added Tax,
Cess and ofher staiutory dues have been regulary deposiled with the
appropriate authorities wherever applicable. Further, no undispuied amounts
payatda in respect thereof were oulatanding at the yearend for 8 period of more
than gix months from the date they become payable,

(k) According to the information and explanabions given to us, there are no dues
referred 10 in sub clause {a) above, which have nol bean depasited on 2ccount of
any dispute.

vili)  According 1o the information and explanations gdven to us and an the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, tha Company has not surrenderad any
Ircorne, which has net recordad in the books of accounts dudng the Income Tax
Asgegernants under tha Income Tax Act, 1961 therefore para 2 (vitl] of the Onder is not
anplican'e,

{i) (2) Based on our awdil procedures and according to the information and explanations
gven bo us the Company has not defaultad in re-payment of icans or ather borrowings,

(b} According te the information and explanations @ven to us, the  Company has not
basn caclzred willful defaulter by any bank or financial instiiution or oiher lender




()

(i)

g} In ow oplhion and according to the information and  explanations
given 1o us, the term loans have been applisd for the purpose for which they were
ootained,

{(disccording to the informakon and explanations given to Us and on overall examination |
of the consolidated Balance Sheef of the Company, we report that no funds raised on
shart-tanm basis have been usad for long term purposes,

{2} Based on our audt procedures and according to the information and explanations
given fo us the Company has not taken any funds from any antity or person an account
of or to meet the cbligations of its subsldianes, assaciates or joint veniuras.

() Accarding to the information and explanations given o us, the  Company has not
raised any loan during the year on the pledge of secunties held n s subsidiares, joint
vanturas or a2sosiate companwes,

The Campany has nedther raisad any money by way of initial public offer or futther public
cffer (including debt insfrumants).

{a) Accordng to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company
or an the Company nas been noticed of repofted during the courss of aur audit.

(b) Ma repon under sub-saction (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed
by the awditorg In form ADT-4 oz prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors: Fules, 2014 with iha Central Govennment.

(c) In our apinkan and according to the irformaton and explanations given to us no
whistle-Blower complaing has been recabwed during the yaar.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanafions given to us, the

Compary i3 nol a midhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 30« of the Qrder iz not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with sactions 177 and 188 of the Act whare applicabde and deteils of such transactions

hava baen disdosad in the finandal statements as required by the applicable accounting
stancards,




Xiv}

{xv}

(evii)

Gawiiiy

The Company |3 not required to appoint internal auditor pursuance 1o provisions of Sec
138 of Companies Act. Therefore paragraph 30dv) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanalions given 1o us and basad on our examination
of the records of the Gompany, the Company has not entered into nor-cash ransaclions
with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3ixv) of the
Order 15 not applicable.

{2)The Company 5 not réqu'reﬂ to be regstered under section 4514 of the Reserve
Bank of India Act 1834,

{b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial ov Housing Finance
activities dusing the yaar.
{ &) The Company is not a Core Invastment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India.
i d) The Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.

The Company hag nol incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the
immediaiely preceding financial year.

There has been no any resignation of statutory auditors during the year thersfore
paraoraph 3{xviii) of the Order is not applicabla

(xix} On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dakas of realization of financial

assaE and payment of financial labilities, other information accomparying the financial
statements, the audilors’ knowledge of the Baard of Directors and managerment plans,
we are of the opnion that no malerial uncerainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that company is capable of meeting e llablties existing at the date of balance sheet as
and when they fall due within a period of ene year from the balance sheet date.

{}  The Company does not have net worth of Rupees five Hundred Crores or mare, or

twrnover of Rupees One thousand crores or more, or a net profit of Rupees Five Crore or
mora during the immadiately preceding financlal year hance provisions of Sec 135 of the

companies Act are not applicabe during the year accordingly reporting under clause
3ix) of the Order iz not applicabla




(xxi] Based on our examination, the provisions of Secion 135 ara not applicable on the
company. Accordingly, clause 3(xx) (3} and 3 {xx) (b} of the order are not applicahle

{(xxil) The Company is required to prepare Consolidated Financial statements, same are
prepared by the company as par Accounting Standards,

For APCSS8 ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0230800C

@iﬁ"t‘

CA AYUSH JAIN
M.No.D42B863
PARTNER

UDCIN: 24428863 BKCSKH4857

DATE- 19.07.2024
PLACE- JAIPUR



SOLAR 81 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
{CIN- U4 DBRJ B SPTCO48401)
HAddress- Plot Mo, D-8032, Sector-5, Malviya Nagar, Jaipur, RJ, 302047
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A5 pEF our report of even dale attached
For APCS & Associates For Sofar®1 Cleantech Fmraithn‘tilﬂi?& rivatedimi ; .
Chartersd Asecuntants IR antech Private Lmited
FRMN- c P
& M=
T e [hrector )
l;ﬂ:l'rﬂ'l:qﬂ Gurmsani) [Froteeh Agrawal) e
Parinas Ddnectar Directar
(M Mo 425863} {DEN-DTIOBBT1) (DWH 0T IORBTO)
Date: 1807, 2024
Flace: Jadpur
UDMN: 244Z2RBEIBKCEKHASST




SOLAR 91 CLEANTECH PRIWATE LIMITED
{EIH- U40108RI 201 SPTC 048801 )
Address- Plot Mo, D-802, Sechor-5, Malviya Nagar, Jaipur, RJ, 303017

Arnuni in 00
il frocal Incoma 1+ W I 717 YT
IV |Exponoes:
& O Mast=nals Conaurmed iz FE52, 7% 30 3511, 22074
Purchases Of Sockn-Trads
Changas In Irvanignes OF Finished Goods Work-In-Progress And Siock-
In-Traga
Emgloyes Benallle Expenea i1 298 69246 142 353 21
Firance Costs 4 B2 T AT 41, 71385
Depreciation Apd Aromzabicen Expanse 1" TER7 AR 3903 44
Cliher Experiszs i5 A2, TET A8 AN0ZN3T
Tom Experse — 4 S 1]
y  [|Profit before exceplional and extracrdinany #ems and tax (8 - V) a14 495,04 4789388
Wi |Excapaonal e A -
Wi erofit before extroordmary itema srd B (V- Y1) 314,196.01 47 53380
Wil |Exiraordinary Rems = -
1% IPvofit Bofors Tax (V- VI 314, 198,01 47.533.88
Tax Expensa;
£ f0th Cusrent Taz o] B4.06E.30 1226738
(i) Deterred Tax (.804 161 |
X |Pm.-|uLme:n For Thir Panod From Canlinuing Operations (v11-AiH) 332 84767 15,433 27
Al IFroftl oss) From Discontinuing Opesations - =
X | Tax Expenss O Cescontaung Cperations A
wiy  [FrodiiLess) From Disconfinging Opsratons {A%ar Tad) (KI-XI) 5
AN |MEDnTy |pienest L 216841
Ay [Profit {Loas) Far The Perlod (X1 + XIV) :HEE a7 m
¥\ |Earnings Per Equity Shars:
{11 Basic 152073 24538
{3 Diluted 1,620.73 745,35
Adfusied Eamings Per EqQuity Shane:
{1) Baak; A7 .35
J'i| E.!w ﬂ m
Ag pur our ropen af even date alachad . A _ . . J
For Solard1 Cleantech Private Limiten ted
For APCS L Associatos For Solarg1 ﬂhmtﬁm%ﬁmﬂntf:h Private Qimite
Chariored Accountants |:
,a,lL AAAPAS —
Ll
4 Diractor Birector
{Sandesp Gurnani) (Pratesk Agrawal)
Do o Director
[DIN=-07 ¥08ET1) |CAN-07 J0BETO)




SOLAR 51 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
{CIN- D401 QBRI EPTCO48401)
Address- Plot Ho, D-802, Secior-5, Malviya Nagar, Jaipur, RJ, 302047

Amount i 00

Mat Profit Before Tax 314,185,014 4T B33 BA
Agd- |Deprectafion On Assats T.HEE48 3053 44
Add- |Provision Far Grafuity 5,008,056
Leas- [Priar Pemod Expensan it A2 T

Add- increass in Curramt Liabifies! Decreass In Curfeivt Assels
nprease i Cornpnf Lishilifes-

Trade Fayaties 10,083,711 -
Ehon Tearm Provslons 55, 286.00 {4283y
Cthier Clement Liabibes S5 11205
Lcragss 1 CUme Assals-

Trate Recovables 53,116,585

Legg- [Decrease In Current Lishilliies Incroase In Current Assots
g i [}

Trade Payabies - 21825.53
Oifar Cirant Lishilfies . 20418895

e i Covmea ASsais-
Trwanbany

Other Cment Asacss

Curanl Inresiments

Trade Receivabies

Shon Tenn Losns & Advances

Cagh Jenerkled Fram ﬂp-.r.lﬂ-un!
Ingoms Tae
Kot Cazh Flow Fromd|Used Inj Opemiting &ctiviies

Puichass Of Fued Assels (450,502 29 {143,502 a1}
hadison In Capdal Wip

Man Sument Ivasiments
Man Curreni fasels
Mot Cash Flow Froam'|Used In} investing Activites

Floeai Frgis 2 L s LN i -
Bidrawing 320 826 BA 528 740,20
Shara Capiial s 2,000,060 27250
Share Premiym = B4 525 45
Ket Cash Flow Froo|Used Inj Financing Activites m_m
Ml incregsal|Decrease) In Cash And Cash Ecubalents 07,107 81 108,227 48
CASH AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 116,362 a8 1.58541
ASH AT THE END OF THE YEAR As350046) 11630360
As par our repart of even date sitached
For APC £ } i wate himit
c“r;m”i:;':fm For Solar91 Ceantech Priv _:Eu_rlﬁﬁﬂfmﬁﬂiﬁ'EﬁhﬂJ' Al i

( =
A et .—]_'—':_ Sy
[

¥
hrect

lrgcton

1 lor

:.1‘*:11“1 Ja {Sandesp Gurmani) (Pratesk Agrawal
nor Direcio Director

(M Mo. 428861 (DIN-0T 308BT 1) {DAN-0T 308ET0)

Cate: 19.07.2024
Place: Jaipur
VDN, F442ERIBKCEKHASET




Schedubss For The Year Ended On 31-03-2024

The presious year Hgures have bean regrouped | melassihed, wharpver necessary to confonm to the curment year presentation

Amord in D0
Hols Bo-3
Share Caphal
Exquilty Shane Cagital
1S ¥, B0, 000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each) 500000 -8 D000
Tl Authpeined Capital 8, 000,00 § 000,00
Enquity Shars Capital
(15473 Equity Shares of As.10 Each) 184730 1 84730
Tokal 1,I-l'l'.'ll} 4. 547.30
|BUEECHRIBED AMD FULLY PAID UP CARITAL
Equity Share Capial
(15473 BEquity Shares af Fs. 10 Each) 1, BT A0 1.847.30
Less o Cal Im MAeroars = ¥
Total 1,847.30 1.547.30

Righi, Preferences And Restriction Alleched To Shanes
Equity Shanes:-

The company nas oniy ong class of Equity hawing o par valie Rs 1000 per shang, Ech sharathclder @ slapible for ane wobe per shere heid The
dnadend propasad by he board of direchors & sulyed 10 $he approval of the shareholders in snsurg Annual General Meeting, sxospl in case of indanm
divicend. In fne event of liquidaton, fne Eqguily shareholders are sfgibls fo receve ihe remaining asests of the company after distibutian af &1

preferential amaunts, in peoportion b Pher shamshokdieg

Reconciinbon OF The Mumber O Equity Shares Quisianding As At March 34, 2024 &nd March 31, 2023,

Eouty Shareg Cutshandng Al Thg Begenng Of The Ysr
Equty Shares [2aued Durng The: Yiear
Eruity Shares Boughl Back Dunng The Year

Shar aning &t The End O The Yiear

Totak . 15,000

5,000

For SolarS ] Cleantech Private Lirmited

o=
Direcion

For Solargt o

Ednipch [=F IVATE Lim T

Direcior



Amgint m 0
RESERVES & SURPLUS
{1 Capdal Reserva :
B8] Cap#sl Redempbon Rasane £
Tl Surphis iF
Ciperirg Ralsncs 14854610 113,409 83
(+1  Mel Prali For The Corent Y H-E.!Ii!'i" 35 43837
i+  Transker From Rosorves R -
=1 ProrPerigd Expargdes 26.520.7%
Cleking Balanca IETBI1.T2 148, 84810
0F  Secunbes Premum 1906, 234 65 21,7080
Addtion Ounng The Year g B4,525.45
108,214 68 108,234,858
Tonni (A (B0 T 463,085.37 ] 275

Share Capital OF Subsidiary Company- Minority Skhars 147000
rLﬁ;Erwn'D'l Losses [2aB41

Loans & ces From Related Pa
Unsacured Loan Fram Promoder Cum Drestors
Balnbi Wan 3000000 30,200, 00
Frafgai Aarawal 5253550 53, 536,60
Sardasp G 803550 5 AR A0
Crawal Gaurang Vasavoca T080.40 T 060,40
Ao Manal Hydrapowe: Privabe Limbed 1440150
Solar Quest LLP 16,406, 36
Plus Pac Hoidng Pyt Lid S8,77000
Surdeny Renewables Prvaie Lirded 70,5800
Surpal Publioty Prvabe Lmibad &1.840.00
Ak Myat 5200030
Lézs-Current Maturties of kng term debts (9853140} -

(5nhown It Mole-6 balow)

407 47156 53,631,400
IMcte-Loan feen Prampler cum Direciors sme bispes Free 4 ;

Cither Loans & Advances

Extarnal Commarcial Borrowings
Eraigy Accesa Aalisf Fund BY, Netherlands EHI AT A0 mmmm
Mole-Loan 5 talian o Foresgn Curency of LSO TOO0GD repayatls ]
inJudy 2025 Inteeesl rale s 5% payshls ssni annualty

Total A+B 9BE 0BE.EE 51,021.80

Dufprned Tasx Adaps
10 Ceffarance Betweon Book Yalues OF g Asscl Aa Per inoome Tax A § Sorgafias Az

LR TR

“oF Solardl Claand TN
| Cloantech Private Limited Far Solar®1 Cleantech Priy

¢ —
WA =

Direchan it



Rexit Value B3 Por Companes & i #0654

(A -7 04R.10

Dby T i Graiiyy T4 TTIRDG 194876
Tatl ] 3THET §16.47
Tols #,033 88 -

Loans Repayable On Demand

From Banks
Working Cegetal Loan from Axs Bank - Seciyred . T0E,0E1 7T

Nate-  Werking Capital Laan i@ secured by first changs over Curent Assets
Siack & Debtars of twe Company, Further Pereanal Gursmise
of ofl the Direciors is also goan on such kan
Haop of Inbergst- REFCQ RATE w4 BSS
Mote- AR on 3at Manch 2024 - Lenil & rot uliised, Shos 2= Bank Bafance undsr Cash &
Cazh Equnislerts.
sl i | b RITH] THTIE LA O
Lpans & Advances From Relaed Porbies
Unsecured Loan From Promcisr Cuen Direciors

Sourabh Wk 30 00600 -
Pratesk Agrasal 5253550 .
Sandeap Gurman 9,038 & =
Dcrwal Gaurang Vatavads 70600440 -
Toldl A+ B Bl A3 4D 10306177

Discinsim for porroedings from Bank or Financial imetiuthans

i, Thiere g ne such bafrowimg from banke and tnancel imginors ke Ty corpany for specifio purpose bul not usad for same purpose

Z Company & rot a declared o witul defauker by ary Bank o Financal instlufior or othes lendes,

3. The stock records maininines by the company da not el Saf o day valmaton of Fvemory, dessbe of day o day quantitalive records
by @niaines. However. yeir end Invertory B assigned valuaton §n view af this, Quianitalive stock stademente suomitied o bank gra ngd
Buimese 1o venhoation! reconcd iation wath books.

i, The Comoany does not have ony oefaul i repayment of ke and inicnast @s on fhe reparkng dabe

{Sundry Cradizrs z
&) MSME |See Male Bia)) TIEED 3, 5B0.88
{B)  Ddher fhon MEME |See Mat= A(a)) 11,175.31

Total

Flgures for FY 3022-23

(1 MEME
(in) Othors
{1il) Dispuied Duss - MSME

2 BEDBS
2183 1a.Te = W ITE2

219,31 1278 - 1508508

For Solard] Ceantech Povate Limied

T ===

§ ar Solar9] Cleantech Povate Lavitac

LLLEIT



(ivh Disputed Dues- Othors
Total-

Eundry Credror iSee Nole 5(a)] 35, 045.33 S 4rheg
Lundry Credibor [San Mols b)) FFung 1,333.00
Sunpiry Cradbe [See Mals Blel) TEEE 1,035.25
TDE Poyabis 1850032 2461.15
TCE Payabie 4254 24050
EEI PF Paysbis 33T 157.31
E5T Payable za_\.a.mu 17, 70445
Agdwanta Fiorm Cusiomers [See hale 20| T 40426 255 daaar
Ausd s Fees Payabls 1.750.00 DL
#oc Fees Payable ~ Te0I0 100
Provtsion For Infersst On Loan Fram Sima 127H56 126084
Lzass Ranl Experas Payabie TEEEG N0
nooporation Expanses Payable 24780
Secanmy Depost Aganel BG 36 550.00 -
Hole-  Company has geen Busness Gurasdees n s owh neme, soims poition of soch
B gro recessd fom ke anlites
Hpte- Aoyt of Re. 10055 Lacs are recsived by the company from s subsdary
company|
Total 85159431 267,002,28

y Irecome Tax Povatcls
Lege Advance inpome Tax
Lesa-TDE & TCH Racaiabis

Frovision for Gratuily 150810




A mm - E L
7 |BEbdrny e B Sovoierm
3 Db rey for TV Beamdeis
L3 Bedum
B S da=07
Ll by 33 e Feid i3
T |G B Bebdypls T
B Coerguime T Fhla] b
¥ [Caidats 2-Fab-id P 1 ] o]
L L] tiFe- 158t TN
81 [Cosvendsn £ Srindsie !_M Fer-LO Bk
L M : ey
1 ILED""-' Aeluredd m ! ot
H PRE Aianty el Fhekrii)
% Fhppad : Tdaadt 2 ke 1Y
e Car- Srueam hﬂ..m W
7 hing Batoirs - d-hlae-3] o larili)
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MEC
Irteasbrnent n Subeadiary Compan mekat §
FORE Depeeied Againgt Bid Socuntyl ERC

ook Bl Project Ona Privete Limited (51%)
© ihokarE ) Projac Two Priveds Limited (51%;

Golary1 Progact Three Prosabs Limised | 1004

1 Proyect Fouwr Pravate Limied (100%]
Sabwe Proiect Five Private Limited { 100°%)
Balarg Project S Privabe Usited {51%)

Bolar Propect Seven Prosate Lirdbed {1003
Golars Project Eight Private Limiles [100%)

Solard Projct Mina Praabe Lemibad (102%)
Salar21 Proect Ten Private Limied
Salardl Propect Eleyen Privale Limiled

Tolal

Depast For Fanl :3,!!.H'B|

Toiml

FOFs Deposited Against BO

Fooet {Aguinst Hedging Far Laan From Sma)
Fifs Deposted Agmnsi Bid Secunty EMD

==

S Eh] ]
e
40,781 48

Trtal

Z70,633.40

Inverdores

(A Easonn, Valued & Carilisd by the Direciors)

Total

Sundiy Dablees  See Mote 14 (3)

Takal




Figiares lor the Year amded oo 1151 March 2024

1,947,580
7581

R

Figuras for the Yaar andsd on 315t March 2023

Lees than & Monthe T
Monthe- 1 Yeor
1 Yoor- 2 Yoars

2 Years-3 Years SaTea T -
Miore ihan 1 Vaars 11,338 04 -
Total TR : - -

Dot DT o B G M il G eSS e
| (A} Balance Wilh Schedued Bark | || | |||I-

Lzo Bare e G244
#xis Bark A8 B0 AN 9361

A Bank TR 060, 0 -
Auis BarkiShare Cagital Accourd] - Be 28
(B} C-ash In Hand {As Physically Veriisd By The Managemsnt) B.031.67 LA ek

(G} Frepd Dapoait [Te Be Realised Wikin 3 Months) .
Hormat FORs 180,282.14 50,881.32
FORs agminst Busnews Gurantes 25 445,05 B, 0O
Teral 16, 35280

‘Sl.rdr]l siks 23, 03801 ;
1Ebml'i1rbw Descome-Sclar 1 Cleariech Prvabs Limibed - -
Securty Depoat Ta Jvwril E050.4% -
Athdnce To Employes Against Petty Cash 2282 85 112 54
Advanca To Crec Sep Note 1B () G736 57 & 8m K
Adagrca To By Rae Energy 200000
Aduaree For Land 318 19466 .
Aubarcy Logse Fent B 250,28

Total 360.581.35 84,153.03

‘Iri:erat Becemvhis " a2 B

Gat Reosnalle (R

Tils Recayable (Eerya)

|rezerne Tax Fefundabic

Sacurty Depodd

Prepaid Experas 01 Cgleme Faes
\Prapaid Experge

Propaid irgurance Expansss

Far Solar91 Cleantech Privatie L

¢

233025

EDE
222575
173445
1.246.87

a0as
233035
566,02
50.51

2, TO0.AD

arsl Cleantech Prvate Lir



Reveros From Sale OF Products
Royerus From Balke O Bervces

Canar Operatng Revarmie

A5 17206
21881503
ERFTRE]

Tatat

B818.11

A Dpening Stock of Gonds | Hl!ﬁﬂ.! !!H

B Puchaseof Gooos 3,458,635 06 3,367 963
L Opemtng Expenses (Direct Expenses) 29505054 15 244,35
O Closing $tock of Goods T T B0, 05043
Cost of (A+BC-0) 3,453,723 30 3548 220.74
Toinl 3.652,190.50 1579.220.74

{Cortibuen To Viricus Funds & Agmin Charges Tharoal 3.61512 2178
{5taff WoHare Expensas 45 852 03 F3.443 B8
Total 218,587 38 142, 363,21

Interagl Evpannas nm 24 R0 TE
{Bank Charges

Hank Charges &, 704,03 1. 918.60
Loan Charges - &51.88
Cotmae Fres 3 ETRAS 4,153 55
Lo=s On Forsard Conirar Bookng 10404, 74
Loas On Reynahiation OF Loan From Sma .almm'
Loan Aaphcison Feos 10000

Total BLTZRET EYRZELT)

qL.-::: 15 E;;FE;-

§ [g=lm{at



Regar & Marbanancs Cepences

Gowt, s & Fass Exparses

Citner Misc Exponsos

Il Exparies Undas Gat mbama Tax, Tas Tes

Toiai

1,804 00 -852.10
*ﬁtﬁn 67292
£,850.00 7 86366
B, 26400 4, 31540
180017 HE T
(5% 208 TE

11,371:30 521,70

BT.32 B

42,767.55 0,01 3T

B 055,20 12287,
-2 B4 16 <T1.77

Total

§1.281.04 72,158.61

For APCS B Assooinbes
Charered docountants

- DANENC
= ﬂrbﬁln

Parinar
|M Mo, 4Z2863)

Date! 15072674
Muce: Jakpur

For Soiar9) Cleantech Private Limited For Solari cwmﬂ:ﬁmﬁwh Befesibe Liiitise
® 8 =AEC =15 a3 1ieg

g,

Ehrecion |
Jrecton

{Sandeap Gurnani] {Pratoek Agrawal)
Dirgctar Director
|CAN-07 J0EET 1) [DIH-0T308BT)



Folicing ratin are: being decised:

Curveet, Liabikies

Curmenl Asess
Dectequty o [Tol Debt (Saenoble s Equty 5
Det sennce coveragelEamngs for delf senvice =|Delt serice = Interost & k5]
rabei Hﬂmﬂﬂ:rmrl-rﬂwl.mn Paymels  +
0.5 b Turther Buance of Share Caplal
542 ST
rade m:m:t s = Gmss mtlhm Trade Recewath 17,60 7| 1M
AT LD ;
Trade payable t:m-'afmt n:m:t MhﬁE Eahmge Trade Payabls 141,80 2077 | SU4E [Timely payrnent b vendors
iratio = [ ]
|
‘1'E|I.ITI1
‘Het captal  fumiver Mt siies = Totnt sk - seles] et - 4,42 A | =151 {increased Qurrert Azsets by fang Long
ety Lunent hszats - :_'merr Tieem beairovngs
ipode:
‘rkt;mﬂrm |H|tP|:lﬂ Met sdes = Toid saks - 06 001 483138 -
sakes retun 2
] Eamings Delone inferest and|Coplal  Empoped = 47 009 ﬁﬁ'mmmghm
gy taes aghe Nt Woth +
Tomk Debt 4 Oefemedt
: Tax Labilty =~
|HEMI on mvesiment  |Enfteresd (Fnants [noome]  (Ereestment [E Pl i 15 ) %Elmhlmﬁlw i FORs
5 N Cumen; e

Thm Board of dreciors of the company in ine Boaro Mestng dated 181 Juns, 3024 and sharehclders ol the compamry m Ihe evra codinary general
meating dated Sth June Z024 pursuant o secion 53 af Companies Act 2013 and fues made thereunder, popased a sum of Bg 95,0553, 000 0 1o be
capbaliped a3 Donus auity SFares oul of fres resenies and sumlus, and distributed amongst e eguty shereholden by igeue of 1 5056 300 shares in
the propartion of 700 new fuly paid-up equity share of Re. #0- each (Rupess Tan] for gvery exdsting 1 fully paid-up equity shares of Rs, 100 (Rupees
Ten| o each equiy sharsficlder. As 3 resul of hal e Eeeed suteribed &nd fully paid Lo equity share capitad of the comaany or e dabe of igning of
the Snavdal iz 150 77,803 Shares of face valuo of Rs 10 agreagatng bo Ra 15.07 78,080 EFS caulstion hove been resialed n all B pericds 1o

gve effects of Enis bonus.

Az par Para 44 of AR 20 EPC we have calculiaed the adjusizd EPE abo As compaey has issued 700 bonus sguiy sheres.

Restated Staemenl af Eaming Per Shane

{A) Reconciliation of Basic and Diluisd Shams used in computing Earning Per Share

G SN gs pe aquity share - weighbed average number of equity shanes culstanding

SR e R b T T

{Mas) - Operirg 15,473 12748
Add: Ehares lsawed dunng the years -
2746 Shanes ssued on IR0U2022
2352 Snanes meved on 0U0R202T 1458
473 Ghanes igsued on 3102022 187
Wieighted fverage Stares 15473 14,444
Add- Banus Shares issued as per EGM Dated 50 Jne 70004 of 700 Eqully Sreare ki every |

 |ghare hald 12,831,100 10,010,876
Final Waignieg Avergan Number of Bhare 1&“-!,.5'.1 1 1Es A
Banlc aafrangs por eqully share - weighbed average numbar of equity snares sutslanging 10,846,573 10425421
{Maik) - Cloging g
AdfiLessl EMect of diidive shares (e et =
ﬂhl'umau EATings par equdy share - weighted awerage numser of egdaly share aatstanding 10,846,573 10,928,420
| :
(B} Coanpuiation Of Basic And Diluiisd Eaming Par Sham intech Private |

-

T



Basic Eaming Per Share

Frofl Afer Tax FEabeaT 5458 T
Waighted Avaraga Number O Shares (For Basic Eps) TELE46,573 T 135421
Basiz Eps ooz a.00
Dilated Earning FPer &hare

Profit Af%er Tox ZhE A A5 43837
AddiiLessy Efect O Dduton On Prafy - -
Redtad Pralit Aher Tas 235302 57 38,488 37
Viighted Avarage Mombsr OF Shares (For Dilned Epsi 10,848,573 0,125 431
Dikuted EPS o 0oz 000

(A} Current Ratia = Currant Assets Divided By Currend LisbiSiss

Currgnt Asaets 2006312 93 1,145,017, 76
Curent Lisbifies 038,642 50 384, 15511
Ralio Bt L] 158
15 Change From Prevous Penod M esy 3518

Diebt Service Caverage Ratio = Eamings Avmlable For Deit Services Divided By Total Interest And Principal Repaymonts

Frofit Afer Tax IR AT BB 3857
#idd: Mon Cash Dpersting Expenses And Finance Cost rl =
- Donrecintion And Amortzations 7.002.48 dag0de
B2 T8 5T 3. T10.88
A08,%21.43 T1,145.65
3386438 2488078
B3,589,35 H-,,_ﬁlﬂ.ﬂ
812 285
La0.0%

Met Prafit &far Tax 215N AT 35 L3857
Total Enusty AR5 40567 25 53005
Rtz 051 04
Change In Basts Points (Bps) From Provicus Perod [ Year “aar
% Changs From Previous FerdodlYear TEE 13

Inventory Turnowar Ratio = Cost OFf Mawrials Consumed Divided By Averoge Imveniong

= F_{F
5‘ l-;" Disdiin ¥ r-".-l o i ¥ - 5 -
v For Salar®l Cleantech Privale Limite ar Sotard] Cleantech Povat
ol FRagdoc ) « M G BN
9 X ) =
oy F

By o Co Director

Limated



Trado Recelvables Tumover Ralio = Crodit Sales Divided By Average Trade Recelvatbles

Auerage Trade Reoeinabies 24199130
Rl CArER |
Change In Basis Points (Bps) From Provious Period | Yoar .40
" l.'.-ImnEn From Provicus PericdY oar 2.34

Trade Payabbes Turnover Ratio ® Credil Purchasss Divided By Average Trade Payables

Cradd Punchasas

Avaage Trads Payabies
Ratia

Chang® In Bagis Points (Bps] From Previous Period @ Year
WG From Pravious Pedad Year

Met Capital Turnover Ao = Sales Divideo By Met Working Capital

3,758, 128,32
THO,856.85
454

Ratia
Changa In Bagks Prinle ([Bpe) From Previcus Period | Year
% C Frowm Preveous Period/Year

Het Profit Ratia = Met Profit Aler Tax Divided By Sales

Sale 4. 377 36082 3.758,128.24
Fate L3501 006843
Change In Basis Points (Bps) From Frevicos Pasiod | Year 04558

Change From Previous Periad/Year 48338

Rgdurn On Capdal Eniployed iPre Cash)=Earnings Befare lmterest And Tages(EbiE) Divided By Capitsl EmployetiPra Cash)

Prode Befare Tas (A} ﬂ!-ﬂﬁm ﬂ-m!

Firance Cost JB) B2 TRET 31, 71365
Crther Inceme (S ) 20082 45 BE18 11
Ebet (04 = (&) + (B] - |G 358 BRE. 12 T0.528.62
Teilal Asgeis {E) 2 45 2R5 58 1,203,820,86
Cumant Lisk#tios (F) 1 036 BAT £ B4, 158,11
Current Irvesiments (G §70A33.40 38,580,67
Cash And Cash Equivalsns [H) 424 500:43 118,382 88
Bark Balanogs Othar Than Gagh Ard Cass Equralents (1} - -
Capital Employed (Pre Cash) (JPE)-FI-GHHE0) 782,508,528 54,327,658
Rato {0 ¢ () 04T 0.0
% Change From Prevics Period™ear #0056 |
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Mot Capital Tumover Hatio = Sales Divided By Net Working Capital

Change In Bagls Poénts (Bps| From Previcus Penod ! Year
Change From Previous PerodYear CE5EY
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SOLAR91 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
[CIN: U40108R]Z015PTCO48401)
REGD OFF:  PLOT NO.D-80Z SECTOR-5,MALVITANAGAR J[AIFUR R] 302017 IN
Contact: +918890122722 E Mail ID: prateck@solard1.com

NOTE:1: NOTE TO ACCOUNTS
(Forming part of Consolidared Balance Sheel as on 31.03.2024 and consolidated Statement of
Profit Loss Accoumnt)

Corporaie Information
SOLARI CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED is & Private Company incorpuorated in India

under the provision of Companies Act, 2013, The Company is engaged in business of operating
specially using power from renewable energy like sclar. bio gas, wind, solar products like sorlar
pancl, solar lights, solar cookers ele. The registered office of the company is siwated at FLOT
NOLD-802, SECTOR-5,MALVIYA NAGAR, JAIPURR] 302017 IN

List of the Companies of whom conselidation is being done-

. Solard] Mrojoct One Subsidiary Company
2. Solar? ] Project Two Private Limited Subsidiary Company
E Solar®] Project Three Private Limited | Subsidiary Company
4. | Solar91 Project Four Private Limited | Subsidiary Company
5, Solar® ] Projest Five Private Limited Subsidiary Company
E Solar91 Project Six Private Limited Subsidiary Company =
T. Solart Project Seven Private Limited | Subsidiary Company
| & Solar® | Project Bight Private Limited | Subsidiary Company
Lo, Solar%| Project Nine Private Limied | Subsidiary Comparty

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT
The Financial statements have been prepared in sceordance with Generally Accepied Accounting
Principke in India (GAAPY. The Company has preparsd these financial statements o comply all
material respects with the sccounting standards notified under Compames Act, 2013, The Financial
Statement have been prepared under the historical cost convention on acerual hasis of accounting.
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of Financial Statement are consistent.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in canformity with Indian GAAP requires the Managemenl
to make estimates and ssswmptions considered in the reporied amounts of essels and liabilities
{including contingent liabilitics) and the reporied income and expenses during the perind under
eonsideration. The management believe thet the estimates used in the preparation of the fmancial
statements are prudent and reasonable, Future result could differ due o these estimates and the

For Solard1 Cleantech Private Limnited 08 SularBi Clowntols Private Limited
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SOLAR91 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U40108RJ2015PTCO48401)
REGD OFF:  PLOT NO.D-802 SECTOR-5 MALVIYANAGAR JAIPUR B| 302017 IN
Contact: +018890122722 EMall ID: prateeh@solar?l.com

difference between actual result and the estimates are recognized in the period in which result are
known! materialized.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash Clomprises cash on hand demand deposit with the banks. Cash Equivalents are shorl tenm
balances {with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisiion) highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible inte known amounts of cash and which are subject 10
insignificant risk of changes in value,

PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT

All Tixed Assets are valued al cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.
The cosl of fixed assets includes interest on borrowings attributable to acquisiion of qualifving
fined assets up to the date the asset is ready for intended use and other incidental expenses incurred
upto that date.

Projects related to Insiallation of Plant & Machinery, Solar Power Projects & Duilding
Comstructions are shown as Capital Work in Progress till the date of Completion.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on written down value method at the Fes provided
in Schedule T of Companies Act, 2013 on WDV basis.

INVESTMENTS

Tnvesiments which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from
the date on which such investments are made, are classified as Current Investments. All other
investments are classified as Moo Current Investments. Investments are measured a1 Cost. The
Cost comprise purchase price and directhy attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees
and duties. Current nvestments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost or fair valoe
determined on an individual investment basis. Long term investments are carried al cost. However,
provision for diminutions in value i made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value
of investmenis.

IMPAIRMENT

At cach Balance sheet date, the management reviews the corrying amount of ils assels and
goodwill included in each cash generating unit to detemmine whether there is any indication that
those assets are impaired, If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of soch asscts 1s
cstimared in order o determine the extent of impairment loss. Recoverable amount 15 the higher of
an asset’s met sclling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimaled future cash
flows expected from the continuing usc of asset and s disposal are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects the corrent market sssessments of time value of
momey and the risks specific 10 the assets.

For SolardY Cleantech Private Lippitedor Selard? Ulsantecn Frivate Limited

il e Wj

Diracior Chrec L




SOLAR91 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U4010BR|Z015PTCO48401)
REGD OFF:  PLOT NO.D-B02 SECTOR-5,MALVIYANAGAR JAIPUR R) 302017 N
Contact: +018890122722  E Mall [D: prateek@solaryl.com

REVENUE RECOGNISATION

Revenue are recognized, net of return if any and trade discount, on trade discounts, on tranafer of
significant risk and rewards of the ownership to the buyer, which is generally, coincides with the
delivery aof goods to customers. Revenue excludes Cicods & Services Tax, Intersst income 1s
accounted on accrual basis,

PROVISIONS:

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation s a resolt of past event and
it is probable that an cutflow of resqurces will be required Lo setile the obligation. in respect of
which reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding netirement benefits and compensated
ahsences) are not discounted 1o its present value and are determined based on best estimate
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance shect
dae and adjusied to reflect the current best estimates, Confingent labilities are not recosized in
the firancial statements. A contingent asset is neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial
staleticnts,

DISCLOSURE OF CONTINGENT LIABTLITIES
Contingent Liabilities are disclosed by way of notes on the Balance Sheet provision is made on
aceount of those 1iabilities, which are likely to materialize after the year end having effect on the
position stated in the Balance Sheet as at year end.

A. Company is contingent liable:-
2} In respect of demand’ penalty if any in respect of Pending Sales Taw' Income Tax
Assessment.-
(i) Demand for GST is Pending before Tax Authority of Tax Amount Rs 7.71 Lacs as
on the vear end date related to FY 20071 8. Same Case is pending with GST Authority
under Appeal procesdings

(ii) Show Cause Notice received by the compemy lrom DG Udaipur, Dated
06052024 of Tax Amount Bs, 31.72 Lacs related to year 2017-18 & 2018-19

(i) Bank Guarantee — Rs. 371.93 Lacs (for the same FDR Margin Money has been
given by the Company to Bank as security (FY 23- Rs. 27, 1§ Lacs)

L Excise/Service Tax/GST/ncome Tax/ Other Taxes demand/ Penaliy 16 any will he accounted
for in the year ol actual payment.

For Solar®l Cleantech Prowate Limited  Foi Slartt Clegatech frivete Ui
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SOLAR91 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN; D40108R]2015PTCO48401)
REGD OFF:  PLOT ND.D-802 SECTOR-5MALVIYANAGAR JAIPUR R] 302017 IN
Contact: 4918890122722  E Mail ID: prateek@solar Loom

. In the opinion of Management current assets, loans & advance arc approximately ol the
value stated if vealized in ordinary course of business unless otherwise stated the provigion of
liabilities arc adequate and not exeess of the amount reasonable necessiry.

TAXATION:

Current Year Tax expenses comprises of Income Tax and Deferred Tax. Income tax payable is
determined in accordance will the provisions of the Income Tax Act. Provision for current fax
during the year is Rs. $4,05,520.00

Revenue are recognized, net of return it any and trade discount, on trade discounts, on transfer of
significant risk and rewards of the ownership to the buyer. which is genesally, coineides with the
delivery of goods to customers, Revenue excludes Gioods & Services Tax. Tnierest income is
accounted on acerual basis,

In the event of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses, deferred tax assets are
recognized only 10 the extent that there is virtwal cextainty supported by convineing evidence that
cufficient future taxable income will be availuble to realize such assers. In other situations,
deferred Iax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that su flicient
future taxable income will be available to realize these assets, DTA balance at the year end iz Ra.
1. 72.062.46/-

EARNING PER SHARE

The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s EPS comprises the net profit after tax and
include the post tax effect of any extra ordinary items. The number of shares used in computing
Basic EPS is the weighted average number of shares outsianding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted carning per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity share holders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the period are mdjusted for the effets of partly paid up shares for which necessary consideration
have heen received and employed i business.
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SOLARY1 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U40108R[Z015PTCD48401)
REGD OFF:  PLOT NO.D-802 SECTOR-5,MALVIVANAGAR JAIPUR RI 302017 [N
Conlact: #018890122722  E Mall ID; prateek@selardl.com

Caleularion of Weighted Ay f Bouity Sha

Particulars Currenl | Previons |
Year Year

Weighted Average No. of Bquity Sheres Owistanding 'Upmﬂug 15473 | 12,748
(Mos.]

Add- Shares Issued During the Year : [ 499
2252 Shares issued on QLG22
473 Shares issued on 31/ 1V 197
Weighted Average No. of Eguity Shares Outstanding ClosingNos.) 15473 | 14444
i ic & Di lamping per Share Arsount In Lakhs
Particulars Current | Previous
Year Year
Prafit attributable to the Equity Shareholders after Extrordinary | 23230 35.43
ltems — (A} _
Weighted Average no of Equity Shares outstanding for Basic 15473 14,444
| Eaming Per Share (MNos.) — (B) ) |
Nominal Value of Equity Shares (I Rs) T 10
Basic Farnings per share before Extraordinary hems - (A)WB} | 152093 24533
 (In Rs.) .

Further, The Board of directors of the company in the Board Mecting dated 1st June, 2024 and
shareholders of the company in the extra ordinary pencral meeting dated Sth June.2024 pursuant to
section 63 of Companics Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, proposed a sum of Rs.
15,05.63.000.00 to be capitalized as bonus equity shares out of free reserves and surplus, and
distributed amongst the equity shareholders by issue of §,50,56,300 shares m the proportion of 700
new fully paid-up equity share of Rs. 10~ each (Rupees Ten) for every existing 1 fully paid-up
eguity shares of Rs, 10/, (Rupses Ten) w0 each equity shareholder. As a result of that the issued,
subscribed and fully paid up equity share capita] of the company on the date of sigming of the
financials is 1,50,77,800 Shares of face value of Bs 10 aggregating Lo Rs. 13,07, 78,090,

Hence According to Para 44 of Accounting Standard 20, ‘Carning Per Shere'. Adjusted EPS
caleulation have bean made here in all the pericds to give effects of this bomus.

Eor Solardl Cleantech Private Limetec
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SOLAR91 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
{CIN: D40108R[2015PTCO48401)
REGD OFF:  PLOT NO.D-80Z SECTOR-5MALVIYANAGAR JAIPUR B] 302017 IN
Contact: +51BB00122722 K Mail 1D prateekifsolar?l.com

Calculation of Adjusted Weighted Average No. of Equity Shargs-

Particulars . Corrent Previous |
Year Yeur
Wa;:,hled Average No, of Equity Shares Oulstanding (Mos.j — | 15473 14,444
{As per above Table)
Bonus Sheres issved as per EGM Dated Sth June 2024 of 700 | 1,08.31.100 | 1.01,10,800

Equity Share for every | share held
| Adjusted Weighted Average Mo of Hquity Shares Omstanding | 10846573 | 1.01,25244

. Caleulation of Adjusted Basj bt ing s hare: Amount n Lakhs
B Particulars Currenl | Previous
Yeur Year
Profit alirbutable to the Equity Shareholders afier 235,30 35 43

Eutraordinary lems—(A)

W-Eight&d Average no of Equity Shares outstanding for Basic | 1,08,46573 | 1,00,25.244
Eaming Per Share (Nog.) - (B)
Mominal "uniu& of Equity Sharcs { In Ks) 18 10

Adjusted Basic Earnings per share before Extraordmary llems 217 i 0,35
-(AM(B) (InRs}) _ |

—

EMPLOYEE BENIFITES

{i)  Short-term emslovee benglils are m.ngni?'cd 48 an expense at the undiscounted amount in
the Sminum., of Profit am] Loss For the year in which the services are rendered.

[G - : op 3 1® March 2024 a2z per AS-15

Particulars | Amount
Present Value of Obligation as on 01.04.2023 34104500
Interest Cost 38.955.00
Current Serviee Cost 1.29.786.00
Actuarial (CGraing)’ Losses on Obligation dus to Change in Financial | 1,286.00
Azsumptions.
Actuarizl (Gains) Losses on  Obligation due to  experience | 62,434.00

| Adjustment ) A
Fresent Walue of Obligation as on 31032024 7,72 506.00
{Current Linbility Rs, 1,69,610.00 &
Non Current Liability - Rs. 6,03.896 00) e
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SOLAR91 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U40108R]2015PTCO48401)
REGD OFF:  PLOT NO.D-802 SECTOR-5 MALVIYANAGAR JAIPUR R 302017 IN
Contact: +#918890122722 E Mail 1D: prateck@solar®l.com

Disclosure of Gratuity expense recognized in Profit & Loss Account as per AS-13

Particulars o | Amount
Current Service Cost =— 1.29. 786,00

| Net Interest Cost ; 38.955.00
Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses - 63.720.00
Expense recognized in Profit & Loss Adc 2.32.461.00
Assumpiions-

Expeeted Return on Planned Assets — NA

Rate of Discounting- 7.41% p.a. (on Dpening Balance), 7.21% p.a. (On Closing Balance)
Salary Increase Rate — 10.00% p.a.

Artrition Rate 10.00% p.a

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTLONS

Forcign-currency dencminated monelary assets and liabilities are translated a1 exchange rates in
aiTect at the Balance Sheet date. The gains or losses resulting from such translations are ineluded
in the Statement of profit and loss. Non-monelary assets and non-monetary liabilities denominated
in a foreign curreney and measured at fair value are translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the
denominated in a forelgn currency and measurcd at historical cost are translated at the exchange
rate prevalent at the date of transaction.

Dictails of Expenditure in Foreign Curréncy-

Nature of Expense 2023-24 2022-23
Purchase of Stock in Trade 11.20,568.00 US| 44455550 USD
| 0.36,66,637,30 INR | 3.64.13,552.92 INR

Receipt of Loan MIL 700,000 LISD
5,54.40.000,00 INR
Payment of Interest 37.335.16 USD 25.638.77 USD
318171100 INR | 20.98,436.00 INR

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:

As per AS-18 "RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION" issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants ol India, the disclosures of transactions with the relmted parties as defined in
Accounting Standard are a3 under-

for Solard1 Cleantech Private Limited
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SOLAR91 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

(CIN: U40108RJZ015PTCO48401)

FLOT RO.D-8B0Z SECTOR-5MALVIYANAGAR JAIFUR R] 302017 IN

Contact: +918890122722  E Mail ID: prateeki@solar?1.com

RELATED PARTY DNSCLOSURES:

Az por AS-18 "RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION" issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountapls of India, the disclosores of ransactions with the related partics as detined in
Accounting Standard are as under-
List of Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place and

i)

relationships-
5 MName of Relation Nature (O Amuaunt Amuount El:uni;g | Closing
no | Helated Party ship Trangaction 023-24 H2r23 Ralance Balance
I | 31032024 | 31.03.2023
| Prateek Agrawal | Director | Director L4, 00,000,060 | 12,00,003.00 16, 104,00 29 936,00
Remuneration
2 sandesp | Drirector | Director 14,00, 000,000 | 12 000 00 34 058,00 T3,744.00
Gurnam | Remuneration : _ ;
3. | Saurabh Vyas Director | Director 11,34, 000,00 000 | 7.80,192.00 IRHI
Remuneration I
4 | Dhawsl Drirector | Dhirector 11, 22.000.00 000 [ 7.71.936.00 .00
Vasavada Eemunerarion
5 | Ruchi Agrawal | Wife of | Salary 50000000 | 30000000 [ 5000000 2500000
: Dirccior | Expense '
& Indu Eumari Wife of | Salary 5 CH 00, (HD 300, 00000 M S0.000. 00 .00
: Director | Expense 2o e '
7. | KDE Sudio | Common | Advertiscment 2.57.358.00 | 2,45 440,00 0.00 | 73.440.00
LLP Sharchol | Expense
der
B. | Sclar9l Project | Subsidier | Isuance ol 1,00, 006,00 1,00 31 AMELRO0D 11K}
One Privale | v Share Capital
Limited Compan | (Buy)}
v
@, | Solar®l  Project | Subsidiar | Tssuance  of 49 000,00 .00 51,0000 00 0.00
One Private | v Share  Capital -
Limited Compan | {5ale)
¥
10. | Soler91  Project | Subsidiar | Issuance of | 1,00,000.00 000 | 31,000.00 (1.0
Twao Private | ¥ Share  Capital
Limited Compen | (Buy)
v
L1, | Solar9] Project | Subsidiar | lssuance  of | 49.000.00 000 5100000 0.00
Two Private | y Share  Coperal | =

For Sobardt Clegsdich Privape foniiesd
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SOLAR91 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
[CIN: U40108RJ2015PTCO48401)

PLOT NO.D-802 SECTOR-5,MALVIYANAGAR JAIFUR R] 3020LT IN

Contact; +918890122722  E Mail ID: prateek@solard1.com

" Limited Compan | {5ale)
v
12. | Solar9l  Project | Subsidiar | Issuance of L C0, D0 00 0.00 | 100, 000 00 0K}
Three  Private | ¥ share  Capital
Limited Compan | (Buy}
. ¥ .
L3. | Solar9]  Project | Subsidiar | lssuance  of | 1,00,000.00 0.00 | 100,000.00 (1.0
Four  Private |y Share Capital |
Limited Compan | (Buyl
¥ - b
1. | Solar®l Project | Subsidiar | [ssusnce  of  LOG000.00 0.00 | 1.00,000.00 0.00
Five Privale | y Share Capital
Limitid Compan | {Buy)
Y
15. | Solarl Project | Subsidiar | Issuance  of [ 1,00,000.00 0LO0 [ S1,000.00 : .00
Six Private | ¥ Share  Capial '
Limited Compan | (Buy)
¥ i
I, | Solar®l  Project | Subsidiar | [ssuance  of 49,0000 W[ 5100000 0.0
Six Private | ¥ Share Capital
Limited Compan | (Sale}
¥ : .
17. | Solar®]l Project | Subsidiar | Issnance of L Q0,000 0.00 | 10000000 000
Seven  Private | ¥ Share Capital
Limated Compan | {Buy}
y
1 18, | Solar9]  Project | Subsidiar | Issuance  of ] 1,00,000.00 CLOv | 100, 04460 0.0
Eight = Drivate | v Share Capital
Limitfed Compan | {Buy)
v
19. | Solar91 Projeci  Subsidiar | lssuance  of | 10000000 0.00 | 1,00,000.00 0.00
Mine  Prvawe ¥y | Share Capital
Limited Compan | (Buy)
¥ G
2. | Solar9]  Project | Subsidiar | Receipl of | 10,55,000.00 000 | 10,55.000.0 (.04
Two Privata | ¥ Becurity {t
Lanmited Compan | Deposit
Y
21. | Banfit Common | Purchase  of |  8.02.400.00 0.00 | 6,52,059.00 0.00
Technologics Sharchol | Goods
Private Limited | der

Far Selarfl Cleantach Prosate Limited
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SOLARY91 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

(CIN: U40108R[2015PTCO48401)

PLOT NO.D-80Z SECTOR-5, MALVIYANAGAR JAIPUR R] 302017 IN

il of Related Parties-
MNanse of Party Relation Opening Loan " Loan Repaid Closing
Balance Received Balance
Dhawal Vasavada | Director 7,06, 040,00 0.1 (.00 7,06, 04004
Prateck Agarwal | Director | 52.53.550.00 | (.00 0,00 $2,53,550.00
Sandeep Gurnani Direclor 9.03,550.00 0,00 .00 9.03.550.00
1 Saurabh Vyas Director | 30,00,000.00 | .00 .00 SO0, O k0000
Y. Figures are rovnded off 1o nearest Hundred Rupee
IV.  Figures of Previous yvesr have been regrouped and rearranged to make them comparable

with current year figures.

V. AUDITORS REMUNERATION

| Brrpgieg|

e

s in

lAmosnt m He.}
$.Mo, Particulars 20232024 2022-2023
i Statutory Audit fea 85.000.00 40, 000,00
{ii) ROC Fees 15,000.00 15,0000, 04)
Total 100, 000.00 S0.000.00
bor Solaet Cleantech Priv le P Sk Clesitited Wivale Litniting
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SOLAR91 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U40108RIZ01L5PTCO48401)

REGD OFF:  PLOT NO.D-802 SECTOR-5,MALVIVANAGAR JAIPUR R] 302017 IN

Contact: #018890122722 E Mail 1D: prateek@solar® L.com

VL. Disclosures required under Scction 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 20k

Particulars

| Asat
31032024

{i) Principal amount remaining unpaid te aty supplicr as ot the end of
the accounting year
(i) Intercst due thereon remaining unpaid 1o any supplier as at the end | NIL
ol the accounting year

(iii)The amount of inferest paid along with the amounts of the payment
made to the supplier beyond the appeinted day MIL

{ivi  The amount of interest due and payabls for the year
(vt  The amowot of inferest acerued and remaining unpaid at the end of
thi: secounting vear NIL
{vi)The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding
vear, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid | NIL

7766000

Mote Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have boen determined to the extent such parties
have been identified on the basis of information collected by the Management.

VI,  Disclosure of Additional Regulatery Information

(i)
{Hin}
(iv)
{v)
(vi}

{vii)

(viii)

The Campany is owning immovable property, All title deeds regarding for the
same are available with company.

The Company has not granted any type of Loans or Advance to Promolers,
directors, KMPs, and the selated pasties.

The Company is not having any intangible asset under development.

The Company is not holding amy berami preperty, and no proceedings have been
initiated and pending against the company [or holding any benami propesty
under the Bepami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988

The Company has no tramsactions with companies struck off under the
Companies Act,.2013.

The Company does not have any Charges or satisfaction of Charges which is yet
to be registered with the Registrar of companies (ROC) beyond the statutory
period.

The Company has not done any transactions related 10 Crypto Currency (CC) o
Virtual Currency (VO

Foar wodgrd] Cleamtech Frivate Lmibed
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SOLAR91 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED
{CIN: U40108RJZ015PTCO48401)
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Contact: +918890122722  E Mail ID: prateek@solardl.com

{ix) The Company does not have any transaction in the books of accounts that has
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year m the tax assessments
under the Inceme Tax Act, 1961,

() The Company does not fall in the category do any Corporate Social
responsibility (CSR), bence no expenditure is done regarding the same.

For- APCS & ASSOCIATES BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD
Chartercd Accountants SOLAR?1 CLEANTECH PRIVATE LIMITED

FRN: 30500, CIN: U40108RJIZ0LSPTCO48401

For Solard1 Cleantech Private Limitekbr Sol2rd7 Cleantech Private Limited

e o

Director Dizector
CA AYUSH JAIN PRATEEK AGRAWAL SANDEEP GURNANI
M MNo. 425863 Director Director
PARTHNER ) (DN G7308570) (DIN #7308571)

PLACT: |AIFUR
DATE: 19/07/2024
UDIN- 24428863 BKCSKH 4557
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